
 

RE. ENTRY OF AKALIS INTO THE 
VISITORS GALLERY 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We 
shall now take up the Calling Atten- 
tion. Shri Ramanand Yadav. (Inter- 
ruptions) 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI. (Maha- 
rashtra): On a point of order. This 
is regarding the rules of entry to the 
Visitors' Gallery. Yesterday two top 
Akali leaders, including Mr. Balwant 
Singh, were denied entry to the Visi- 
tors' Gallery in the Lok Sabha. I 
want to know.. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN-. We are 
not concerned with Lok Sabha. 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: I want 
a clarification whether tfie Akalis 
are... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No 
question regarding the other House 
can come... (Interruptions) 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: Can 
they come to the Rajya Sabha? 
(Jnterniptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
resume your seat. 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: I want 
your ruling on the question whether 
the Akalis can come to the Rajya 
Sabha. They are due to come here 
tomarrow. Can they come? (Interr 
ruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
first  apply for  the     Visitors'  Card. 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: I do 
not want to be insulted. (Interrup- 
tions) I want a clarification whether 
they are going to be allowed to the 
Gallery, tomorrow,  (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This 
is not the question-answer session. 
(Inte;-ruptions) Please take your 
seat. I am standing. (Interruptions) 
You must know the Rules. Under 
the Rules, if you apply for any .visi- 
tors you propose for the "Visitors' 
Gallery, then we shall look into it. 
I cannot answer    the question    just 

now. I am not concerned with the 
other House. It is their business. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: Let us 
know whether you want to admit. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't 
argue. This is a hopeless argument. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI SURESH KALMADI: What 
is hopeless about it? 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL MATTO: 
Sir, I have just come to know with 
a sense of anguish that* (Interrup- 
tions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This 
will not be recorded. 

CALLING ATTENTION TO A MAT- 
TEW OF URGENT PUBLIC IMPOR- 

TANCE— 

Recent developments in   Jammu   and 
Kashmir 

 
THE MINISTER OF HOME AF- 
FAIRS (SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA 
RAO): Sir. in the State of Jammu and 
Kashmir certain elements had been 
indulging in anti-national and seces- 
sionist activities once the latter half 
of 1983. These activities were in the 
form of demonstrations, speeches, har- 
tals, slogan mongering, causing bomb 
explosiong and issuing threats to life 
and property of public men, media 
 and others. 

2. Further, though All India Sikh 
Students Federation was declared an 
unlawful association in March 1984, 
its objectionable activities continued 
in the State. Other Sikh extremists 
also joined hands with them. 

3. Following the action by security 
forces in Punjab, AISSF activists and 
other Sikh extremists made a com- 
mon cause with anti-national, secess- 

*Not recorded. 
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lonist and communal elements in the 
State and indulged not only in mak- 
ing objectionable speeches and shout- 
ing anti-national slogans but also in 
arson, loot and other violent activities 
on a large-scale. Buildings housing 
Central Government establishments 
such as post offices, telephone exchan- 
ges, State Bank of India were made 
the targets of attack. Religious places 
were also attacked and desecrated. 

4. Since July, 1983, the Central Go- 
vernment had been impressing upon 
the State Government to take firm 
and effective action against the anti- 
national, secessionist and extremist 
elements. Till June 1984, the Home 
Minister sent nine communications to 
the Chief Minister in this regard. 
However, the action taken by the 
State Government was inadequate and 
often belated and, therefore, made 
little impact. The activities of these 
elements, therefore, continued unaba- 
ted, including hijacking of an Indian 
Air lines plane. 

5. In another development the Gov- 
ernor of Jammu and Kashmir dismis- 
sed the Ministry headed by Dr. 
Ferooci Abdullah on 2-7-1984 and 
swore in Shri G. M. Shah as Chief 
Minister to form a new Government 
under the provisions of the Constitu- 
tion of the State of Jammu and 
Kashmir. 

6. It is Government of India's con- 
cern that in the sensitive border State 
of Jammu and Kashmir, peace and 
good order prevails and the nefarious 
designs and activities of those who are 
seeking to undermine the integrity 
and unity of India are effectively 
checked. I would, therefore, appeal to 
recent developments in the State of 
the Honourable Members to view the 
Jammu and Kashmir in the right: pros- 
pective and strengthen the hands of 
the Government. 
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whether Government has proof that 
in J.K. Gurmit Training Camps orga- 
nised hy Sikh extremist Pak military 
personnel, expert in Guerilla warfare, 
imparted training in the grab of Sikhs 
to the Punjab extremists; 

whether Government of India has 
supplied the list of anti-nationals, 
secessionists, Pakistani infiltrators to 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah to arrest those 
elements who had become security 
risk to the country; 

whether it is a fact that Dr. Abdul- 
lah did take no action on that supplied 
list; 

whether it is a fact that Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah allowed the terrorists to es- 
cape to Pakistan across the Jammu 
and Kashmir border; 

whether Dr. Abdullah failed during 
his regime to flush out Akali and KLF 
terrorists from Jammu and Kashmir; 

whether Dr. Abdullah took little 
interest in the administration of his 
State and thus developmental activi- 
ties during his time stopped totally in 
Jammu and Kashmir; 

whether it is a fact that during the 
demonstration organised by the Sikh 
extremists anti-national secessionists 
and KLF elements in Srinagar openly 
snatched a gun of an army man from 
his hand, and when it was brought to 
the notice of Dr. Abdullah no action 
was taken by him; 

whether it is a fact that during the 
demonstration     anti-national slogans 

and pro-Pakistani slogans and also 
slogans like 'farzi nata toro, Kashmir 
chhoro' were raised and Dr. Abdullah 
took ito' notice of it; 

whether it is a fact that Mr. Handoo, 
the right-liand man of Dr. Abdullah 
and the Transport Minister whose 
name I do not remember, sat at the 
aerodrome for the whole day when 
the IA airbus was hijacked; 

whether it is a fact that two jour- 
nalists who were to travel by tha 
same plane cancelled their trip on the 
advice of Mr. Handoo and these two 
journa^sts were close friends of Dr. 
Abdullah. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now 
comrade, please. 

SHRl RAMANAND YADAV; Please 
wnit. 

 
SHRI SHARIEF-UD-DIN SHARIQ 

(Jammu and Kashmir); Sir, he should 
be given sufficient time for mud-sling- 
ing against the secular forces. (Inter- 
ruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
put your questions. 

SHFJ GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL (Jammu and Kashmir): Rest 
assured we "will not interfere, what- 
ever abuses he hurls. My only re- 
quest is that when my turn comes, he 
must listen to me. That is all. He 
can abuse any way he likes. But he 
should listen to us.   (Interruptions) 

SHRI RAMANAND YADAV: 
Whether il is a fact that when Harfun 
Manila, om oi* tlie hijackers of the 
plane, disclosed his identity, the plane 
was allowed tc Iand at Lahore. 

Whether it is a fact that Harfun 
Maulla was trained Pakistani hijac- 
ker. 
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Whether it i3 3 fact that at no stage 
le Indian Ambassador was allowed 
3 talk with the hijackers at the 
ahore airport although he was pre- 
ent there in connection with the 
elease of the passengers and whether 
t is a fact that only Pakistanis and 
he American Ambassador negotiated 
with the hijackers for the release of 
he plane and the passengers. 

SHRl PARVATHANENl UPENDRA 
Andhra Pradesh): How is it connac- 
ed with Dr. Abdullah? 

SHRI RAMANAND YADAV: Whe- 
her it is a fact that during the regime 
if Dr. Abdullah anti-national, com- 
nunal, secessionist elements entren- 
:hed themselves in the, police and 
jeneral administration of the State 
(Ud b%ause of his open support to 
;hem, members of the Sikh Studer^ 
Federation were appointed- in Gov- 
imment service and enlisted members 
if the Awami Action Committee were 
appointed up to the Inspector's rank 
in the police of Jammu and Kashmir 
state. 

Whether the Government is aware 
)f the fact that the whole administra- 
tion was polluted by Dr. Abdullah by 
appointing anti-national, secessionist, 
prorPakistani elements on key posi- 
tions of the State administration. 

Whether in the camps organised by 
the Sikh Student Federation in J&K, 
Khalistani 10-paise stamps were freely 
distributed. When it was brought to 
the notice of Dr. Abdullah, he took 
no notice of it. 

Whether American Ambassador was 
invited to Srinagar by Dr. Abdullah 
before the flushing out of extremists 
from the Golden Temple and he de- 
clined to,go there telling Dr. Abdul- 
lah that he would be misunderstood 
by the Indian Government? It means 
he wanted to cover it. Is it a fact 
that both the American Ambassador 
and the British High Commissioner 
visited the Kashmir valley several 
times before in the year 1983? Is it 
a fact that they went on a political 

SHRl DIPEN GHOSH (West Ben- 
gal) : Sir, I am on a point of order. 
Normally the practice of this House 
has been that to the person who puts 
certain questions initially the Min- 
ister replies first and then other party 
representatives, whose names are 
there, put their questions. But, after 
wards, for our convenience we took 
it that all questions- wiH be put to- 
gether and the Minister wiH be reply- 
ing at the end. Now, Mr. Ramanand 
Yadav has put certain important ques- 
tions. If the replies are given by the 
Minister initially, then it will be ea- 
sier for us to take part in the debate. 
So, naturally, I would request the Mi- 
nister to reply to Mr. Ramanand Ya- 
dav ... (Interruptions)... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: More 
important questions will be raised... 
(Interruptions)... No, no. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
More important questions are being 
expected from other Members. I shall 
not be guilty of discrimination or say- 
ing or thinking that only these ques- 
tions are important. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri 
Satya Prakash Malaviya, 

 

mission and they organised demons- 
trations and all these things? 
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SHRI LAL K. ADVANI (Madhya 
"Pradesh): It is not a question of im- 
portance or unimportance but this was 
the practice since about a couple of 
months back. But I think in this par- 
ticular case, considering the nature of 
the debate, the issues raised by the 
hon.- Member are really such that if 
the Government enlightens the House 
we would be able to participate more 
effectively. 

SHRI RAMANAND YADAV: You 
tell your point of view. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; I am asking 
for his replies. Why are you... (In- 
terruptions) ... 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
Advaniji, please. It will make no dif- 
ference. Let us follow the practice... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND- 
RA; He should answer all these ques- 
tions. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: I 
would prefer to reply at the end. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: It will facilitate our discus- 
sion because, as I said, the charges 
are very serious in nature but base- 
less. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY (Tamil 
Nadu): It is very strange that Mr. 
Yadav is not interested in knowing the 
answers. 
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Jammu and Kashmir is not an integ- 
ral part of India, it is an integral 
part of Pakistan. 
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"...I will faithfully excuse the 
office of Government (or discharge the 
functions of the Governor) of Jammu 
and .Kashmir and will to the best my 
ability preserve, protect and defind ihe 
Constitution..." 

"35. Council of Ministers fo aid dnd 
advice the Governor.—(1) There 
shall be a Council of Ministers with 



 

the Chief Minister at the head to 
aid and advise the Governor in the 
exercise of his functions. 

"(2) All functions of Governor 
expect those under sections 36, 38 
and 92 shall be exercised by him 
only on the advice of the Council of 
Ministers." 

Article  36  is about     appointment of 
Ministers. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: I 
have stated in my statement that this 
action by the Governor was taken 
under the Constitution of the Jammu 
and Kashmir State. Now I would like 
to bring to your notice that so 
far as Government is concerned, I do 
not propose to go'behind the decision 
er the action taken under the Consti- 
tution of the State. If the hon. Mem- 
bers want to exercise their freedom of 
speech, it is up to them, but I would 
like to appeal to them that no useful 
purpose would be served by going into 
that whether it is under article 164 or 
the corresponding section under the 
other Constitution. Sir, whether it is 
under 164 or the corresponding section, 
in the other Constitution the Governor 
takes a particular decision depending 
on his judgment at his discretion. As 
I said, it i£ not going to serve any pur- 
pose because no answer would be 
made by the Government on this point 
except to say 'that we have no juris- 
diction. We do not want to make any 
comment on the action of the Gover- 
nor. After that it is up to you and upto 
the hon. Members. 

SHRI. PARVATHANENI UPEN- 
DRA; Sir, I am on a point of order. 
I-f we cannot discuss the Governor's 
action what else we can discuss? 

SHRI M. S: GURUPADASWAMY 
(Karnataka): Sir, may I in all hu- 
mility say that the remarks of the 
Hon'ble Minister for Home are not 
proper and correct. The most impor- 
tant development in Kashmir is the 
dismissal of the Government of Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah and all these things 
that he has said in the beginning of the 
statement are totally irrelevant.    Sir, 
■Ji* RS—7. 

my point is that the most important 
event is the removal of Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah's Government and we can- 
not discuss anything else except this. 
This is the main theme. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The 
Minister has explained his position. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: 
Sir, he cannot circumvent the debate 
of the House. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
Sir, I am not circumventing the debate 
of the House. That is why I said the 
discussion on this particular point 
will be no more and no less than an 
exercise of the freedom of speech of 
hon. Members. So far as Government 
are concerned, it is Governments 
view that we have no jurisdiction in 
going behind the decision. That is 
why I am not going to reply. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN- 
DRA: Sir, the Hon'ble Minister can- 
not say that Government have no 
jurisdiction. The Minister has to 
reply to the debate. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is 
the position. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Sir, I am on 
a point of order. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN- 
DRA: Sir, if the Minister is not going 
to reply, there is no use proceeding 
with the debate. What is the basis for 
discussion?   What else we can discuss. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Sir, I want 
to make one point clear. The Calling 
Attention Motion has been admitted 
in view of the recent developments in 
Jammu and Kashmir. These recent 
developments include the dismissal of 
the Jammu and Kashmir Government 
headed by Dr. Farooq Abdullah. Sir, 
from the statement it is also mention- 
ed in paragraph 5 that the Jammu 
and Kashmir Government headed by 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah has been dis- 
missed. As my hon. friend, Shri 
Gurupadaswamy has also mentioned 
that the greatest events which have 
taken place in the Jammu and Kash- 
mir    recently    and of    late, is    the 
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dismissal of the Government. That is 
the Council of the State. This is the 
Council of the State and Jammu and 
Kashmir as a State is included. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: But 
what about the constitutional posi- 
tion.    That is the point. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Sir, the 
point is that the Governor of Jammu 
and Kashmir is appointed by the 
President of India under the Consti- 
tution of India. We are entitled to 
discuss the conduct of the Governor 
in the Council of States and it is 
enjoined upon the Minister of Home 
Affairs to reply to the questions rais- 
ed by the Members here in that con- 
nection. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Advani. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, Sir, I can appreciate the 
Home Minister being somewhat dis- 
creet when he replies to the various 
questions posed by the Members. 
Maybe even the hon. Member who 
initiated the debate has raised so 
many issues and so many questions 
which the Home Minister may regard 
as totally irrelevant to the subject- 
matter of the debate today and not 
reply at all. But so far as the Calling 
Attention notice is concerned, for 
one thing, the framing of the Calling 
Attention notice itself is not exactly 
as most of us had given. We had 
referred to the dismissal of Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah and we had described it as 
a violation of constitutional norms 
and, therefore, we brought it within 
the purview of Parliament—not mere- 
ly a State matter. But in the Secre- 
tariat, maybe to accommodate all the 
different Calling Attention notices, it 
was framed as regarding "recent de- 
velopments in Jammu and Kashmir". 
On the basis of that, the Minister has 
made a statement. Now, my point 
of order is that in this statement, in 
paragraph 5 he has referred to the 
fact that "the Governor of Jammu 
and Kashmir dismissed the Ministry 

headed by Dr. Farooq Abdullah on 
2-7-1984 and sworn in Shri G. M. 
Shah as Chief Minister to form a 
new Government under the provisions 
of the Constitution of the State of 
Jammu and Kashmir." There have 
been so many other events also in 
Jammu and Kashmir. He has not 
referred to them, but he has identified 
this and rightly so, I would say. If 
he had omitted to mention this, I 
would have, right at the outset, 
objected to it and I would have said, 
"No purpose would be served". But 
he has mentioned it himself. There- 
fore, he has allowed this House to 
discuss the constitutionality of it. 
Sir, Jn article 355 of the Constitution 
of India, it is stated; 

"It shall be the duty of the Union 
to protect every State against ex- 
ternal aggression and internal dis- 
turbance and to ensure that the 
Govermnent of every State is car- 
ried on in accordance with the pro- 
visions of this Constitution." 

And when you talk of the provisions 
of the Constitution, it docs not mean 
merely the letter of the Constitution 
or the specific provisions in articles 1, 
2, 3, 4 and so on. But it is also refers 
to the norms of the Constitution 
which are evolved in course of time. 
We will be referring to all the 
Speakers' conferences and Governors' 
conferences. And here the Governor 
happens to be an appointee of the 
President of India. Suppose, for in- 
stance, the Governor does something 
absolutely unconstitutional against 
the Jammu and Kashmir Constitution, 
against the Constitution of India, do 
you mean to suggest that we cannot 
discuss it? So, I entirely appreciate 
that he need not answer every ques- 
tion and formulation. He knows best. 
But at the same time, right at this 
stage when the matter was raised, 
and which is the crucial matter, as 
to how Farooq Abdullah's Govern- 
ment was dismissed, for the House 
Minister to raise this in a manner as 
to stall the debate right here, I 
think, is not proper. Therefore, 
under article 355.. , 



 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
Now I'have understood the point. I 
 have not stalled the debate. I am 
not going to stop Members from 
making the speeches that they have 
come prepared to make. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You want to 
circumvent the debate. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
No. What I am saying is, here is a 
constitutional difficulty. I am draw- 
ing the attention of the House even 
in the beginning so that I may not 
be blamed that they have made so 
many points and I have not replied 
to them. That is why as a matter of 
abundant caution, right in the begin- 
ning I have placed the constitutional 
position and my difficulty for the 
consideration of the Members; I have 
not gagged them; I have not stopped 
them from making any speeches that 
they want. 

SHRI JASWANT SlNGH (Rajas- 
than): Sir,... 

MR, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now 
the matter is over. Mr. Malaviya. 
The position has been clarified. (Inter- 
ruptions) 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH:    It    has 
not  been  clarified. Points  of  order 
are the    right    of each    individual 
Member. i 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What 
is your point of order? Now this 
point is over. What is your next 
point of order? 

SHRI JASWANT SlNGH: I accept 
this matter is over now. If you exer- 
cise a little patience, I will explain. 

1.00 P.M. 

 

SHRI JASWANT SlNGH: Mr. De- 
puty Chairman, in today's debate we 
have witnessed three unusual steps: 
the first, regarding the intervention 
by the honourable the Home Minister. 
My esteemed colleague has already 
referred to it; so I shall not reiterate 
it. The second to which I shall draw 
your attention is that we have wit- 
nessed, by implication, the interven- 
tion of the honourable the Home 
Minister which came only when there 
was a critical reference to the Gov- 
ernor's conduct.. . 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: No, 
no. Please don't really go to that 
extent. It was mentioned for' the 
first time. As I said, . by way of 
abundant caution I made my position 
clear. If somebody had really praised 
this action of the Governor to the 
skies, even then I would have stood 
up. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think 
that is enough.    Now let us proceed. 
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There shall soon be a pleasant
surprise in the Government of 
Jammu and Kashmir. 



 

The House then adjourned 
for lunch at ten minutes past 
one of the clock. 

The House reassembled after lunch 
at twelve minutes past two of the 
clock, Mr. Deputy Chairman in the 
Chair. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Yes, 
Mr. Gopalsamy,  

SHRl V. GOPALSAMY. Mr. Deputy 
Chairman, Sir, the coup conspiracy, 
well designed and planned in New 
Delhi, to topple the Government of 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah was very effi- 
ciently accomplished by the chosen 
agent of the Government, Mr. Jag- 
mohan, who is famo*s for his demo- 
lishing act, for demolishing the build- 
ings and huts in Delhi, and now he 
has' fulfilled the task of demolishing 
a State Government. 

Sir, the Governor went against the 
Constitution of the State and the pre- 
cedent of, 1977 and also against the 
guidelines of the. Speakers' Conference 
and also the Governors' Conference. 
Unlike the case in our Constitution, 
section 35(2) of the State Constitu- 
tion provides like this: 

"All functions of   the   Governor 
except those under sections 36,   38 

and 92 shall be exercised by   him 
only on the advice of the   Council 

•   of Ministers." 
The Constitutional experts are   clear 
that th(>   Governor   was   bound   to 

accept the advice of the Chief Minis- 
ter even if he had lost the majority 
in the State Assembly. That was done 
in 1977 when Mr. Sheikh Abdullah 
advised the Governor to dissolve the 
Assembly so that fresh elections could 
take place. 

Sir, in this connection, I would like 
to quote no less a person than the 
former Speaker of the Lok Sabha 
which would be very relevant at this 
juncture: 

"In no circumstance will it be left 
to the Governor to determine whe- 
ther the Chief Minister continues to 
enjoy the support of the majority 
of the members or not. Even if the 
members make their opinion known 
to the Governor in writing, it is the 
prerogative of the Assembly to de- 
cide the issue." 
Sir, a Committee of Governors was 

set up by the President which had 
submitted its document in 1979. These 
Governors are hand-picked by Mrs. 
Gandhi. In that document, Sir, they 
have clearly stated: 

"When the Governor is satisfied, 
by whichever process or means, 
that the Ministry no longer enjoys 
the majority support, he should ask 
the Chief Minister to face the As- 
sembly and prove his majority 
within the shortest possible time." 

Here was a Chief Minister, Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah, who was very much ready 
to face the Assembly. {Interruptions) 
Please listen. It will be very relevant 
if I quote the same document which 
was submitted by the Governors in 
1971.    I quote: 

"In the case of. a Chief Minister 
heading a single party Government 
which has been returned by the 
electorate in absolute majority if 
the ruling party loses its majority 
because of defection by a few mem- 
bers and the Chief Minister recom- 
mends dissolution so as to enable 
him to make a fresh appeal to the 
electorate, the Governor may grant 
a dissolution.   The mere fact that a 
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lew members of the party have de- 
fected does not necessarily    prove 
that the party has lost the    confi- 
dence of the electorate." 
(Interruptions) 

You are creating new theories. You 
are splitting parties. You are weav- 
ing a new theory. This is your de- 
mocracy. .. (Interruptions) You are 
the prime accused, the Congress(I). 
You are the real culprit. (Interrup- 
tions) You have destroyed democracy 
in Jammu and Kashmir. You do not 
have the patience even. When Mr. 
Ramanand Yadav was speaking and 
he was making accusations against 
the Farooq Government, I kept quiet; 
I did not interrupt. Why don't you 
have that patience and listen. You 
have no regard and respect for demo- 
cracy. (Interruptions') You people 
belonging to the Congress Party have 
no respect for democracy. You do 
not have any respect for democracy. 
(Interruptions) 

AN HON. MEMBER: You are mis- 
guiding the House.  (Interruptions) 

SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM (Tamil 
Nadu): Sometimes due to provocation 
they can use certain words. If they 
interfere like this, the Rules will have 
to be changed. When we discuss this 
problem, let us discuss the problem. 
I think it is better not to interrupt. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; Here is a 
letter of Mr. Jagmohan to Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah of July 2nd; the time is 
7 A.M.   I quote: 

"When we met and discussed the 
matter you advised that I impose 
Governor's rule under section 92 of 
the J- K. Constitution and keep the 
Legislative Assembly under suspen- 
ded animation. I would be grate- 
ful if you kindly send me your 
confirmation in this regard writing 
immediately." 
Dr. Farooq, in his immediate reply, 

confirmed that he had advised Gover- 
nor's rule but clarified that his first 
demand was that the "Assembly be 
summoned forthwith". 

What has taken place? He has 
totally ignored, criminally ignored, 
the democratic norms, and he has 
thrown to winds the guidelines which 
are given by the Speakers' Conference 
and also by the Governors' Confer- 
ence. 

Sir, now I understand that   when- 
ever a Government is a non-Congress 
Government, if it is not   toeing   the 
line of the Central Government, that 
Government    will    be    immediately 
toppled.    This toppling game started 
in the year 1951 itself.    I have great 
respect for Pt. Nehru    who    was    a 
democrat.   Even then he fumbled.  In 
1951, when a conflict    between    Mr. 
Bhim Sen Sachar and   Gopi   Chand 
Bhargava took place in Punjab,    his 
Government was toppled.    In    1959, 
when the non^Congress   Government 
took over in Kerala, it was toppled. 
And it is a paradox that Mrs. Indira 
Gandhi was the President of All-India 
Congress Committee.    So    the    same 
toppling game is continuing through- 
out the country.    (Time bell   rings). 
The   Pondicherry   Government   was 
toppled, the Communist   Government 
was toppled, the Swatantra Govern- 
ment was toppled, the DMK Ministry 
was toppled and the AIDMK Ministry 
was toppled.    The  only    remedy    is 
that article 356 should be    scrapped, 
thrown to  the    dust bin and    those 
Governors who become the tools   of 
the  Central  Government may... (Int- 
erruptions) The dictum of Machiavelli 
that ends justify the means has be- 
come the golden gospel of the   Con- 
gress(I)    Government    and    Madam 
Indira Gandhi. " You did it to achieve 
the end and then you say that it was 
done    because    of    these    things.    I 
would like to ask the hon. Minister 
whether it is a fact that Mr. Jagmohan 
communicated to Dr. Abdullah in that 
letter that he was ready to dissolve 
the Assembly.   Then there were ins- 
tructions from Delhi not to do that. 
There were instructions from    Delhi 
to call Mr. Shah to form the Govern- 
ment.    He has acted as an agent of 
the    Central    Government.     Madam 
Gandhi's Government has committed 
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[Shri V. Gopalsamy] 
a fraud on democracy. Posterity will 
not forgive her. Patriotism is not the 
monopoly of Congress (I) party. You 
accuse anybody and everybody as 
anti-national. You have created ano- 
ther Punjab. You have created your 
own troubles. You have sown the 
dangerous seeds and you are going to 
reap the consequences. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: Sir, I hope that my friends 
on the other side will try to under- 
stand me. (Interruptions) Or don't 
try to understand me. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Please 
address the Chair. Do not talk to 
them. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: There is absolutely no 
hatred in my mind. As far as the 
toppling game is concerned, after 
operation Blue Star in Punjab, we 
have unfortunately seen this operation 
Jagmohan in the State of Jammu and 
Kashmir wherein a duly elected, con- 
stitutionally elected, Government was 
toppled down at mid-night, at 11.30. 
It is said that some 12 persons includ- 
ing two persons nominated approached 
the Governor at night and told him 
that they have no confidence in Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah. In the morning at 
7.00 A.M. (Kindly consider this as- 
pect) the Governor calls the Chief 
Minister. And who is sitting there. 
He is no less a person than the Chief 
of Nol them Command, General 
Chibbar. What was the idea in that? 
Do you realise that? 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
do not refer to the Army personnel 
by name. They are not involved in 
this. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: We are not to refer to the 
Army. We are not to refer to the Con- 
stitution.   What are we to talk about? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: We cannot 
refer to the Constitution of Jammu 
and Kaiihmlr. We cannot refer to the 

Governor of Jammu and Kashmir. 
Even we cannot refer to the Prime 
Minister. The name of the Prime 
Minister cannot be mentioned. What 
is this? Then please tell us under 
what confines we should act in the 
Parliament. 

MR.   DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN;    You 
know it better. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL; It is a sad story that we 
will be heroes only if we sing the 
songs of the Congress. Thank you, 
Sir. I was saying that at that time, 
at 7.30 A.M., he was continuing to be 
the Chief Minister. The para-military 
troops were flown to Kashmir to 
every nook and corner. Don't say 
that these are press reports. I am 
myself a witness to it. I was in 
Srinagar. I went there on 2nd of 
July at 9.00 A.M. I was there. And 
what was there? The whole city was 
covered by the Army; Army vehicles 
were moving about, and we were not 
allowed to alight from the buses. We 
were

t

old in a vernacular: 
The idea was, do not come out of the 
buseg as there is curfew. (Interrup- 
tions) 

SHRI ANAND SHARMA (Himachal 
Pradesh); A new element is being in- 
troduced.  (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; You go 
on. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: I want to draw your atten- 
tion, Sir. So, it was curfew. Who 
imposed this curfew throughout the 
city? And the new Chief Minister 
was sworn in at 6.30 P.M. Till then, 
the whole city and the whole area 
was under curfew. Schools, colleges 
and other institutions were closed, 
who had ordered this thing? We ask- 
ed this question. We were told that 
it is the Governor. It was on these 
grounds that a correspondent asked 
the new Chief Minister on 14th of 
July, in his Press Conference    "Are 
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 you ruling the State or is it the Con- 
gress from the Centre?" Now, what- 
ever way his answer, the question is 
that at that time the Centre had 
managed the whole show and Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah was asked to resign. 
Now we ask in right earnest: What 
fault and what crime had we com- 
mitted? Our only fault and only 
crime was and continues to be that 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah was elected by 
a thumping majority of 47. (Interrup- 
tions) And the Congress lost the 
poll. And kindly consider this. Just 
after that we had a publication, "The 
toppling game in the State of Jammu 
and Kashmir." What did they say 
when Congress lost the battle after 
that election? It was a bitter pill for 
them to swallow. (Interruptions) I 
have evepy regard for you, gentlemen. 
I have no quarrel with you... (In- 
terruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
go on. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL; Specially those who under- 
stand raej they know what I say The 
quesion is that it was a bitter pill 
for them to swallow, much less to 
digest( that majority of National Con- 
ferece were duly elected in the State 
Legislature. And the second crime was 
that Dr. Farooq did not join the Con- 
grecs camp. On the contrary, he ali- 
gned himself with those forces in ^he 
country who are for democratic prin- 
ciples and justice... (Interruptions) 
Sir, I have a publication with me. You 
shall have the patience t0 see this. 
This is the 'Blitz' of 14th July, 1984 
therein is a photo of somebody with 
Bhindranwale or somebody with 
somebody. And it is given here that it 
is Dr. Farooq Abdullah at one of the 
half a dozen conclaves that Jarnail 
Singh Bhindranwale had at the Golden 
Temple. Sir, those who have visited 
the Golden Temple can see that, this 
is not the photograph of the Golden 
Temple at all. The ex-Chief Minis- 
ter is there. He can see that this is 
not the Golden Temple at all.  (Inter- 

ruptions) This is part of maligning 
campaign after the Congress was de- 
feated (Interruptions) Mr. Darbara 
Singh is here. He can tell that this 
is not the Golden Temple. Anybody 
can see. AU those Sikhs and Hindus 
who have visited the Golden Temple 
can say that this is not Golden Tem- 
ple. .. (Interruptions) 

SHRI DARBARA SINGH (Pun- 
jab): sir,  I rise on a point of order. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL; As far as the publication is 
concerned... 

SHRI DARBARA SINGH: Sir, I am 
on a point of order The hon. Mem- 
ber has mentioned my name. I should 
explain that Mr. Farooq Abdullah 
went to Amritsar on the excuse of a 
marriage and went to the Golden 
Temple. After he returned from the 
Golden Temple he met me and said 
that he has gone there to persue the 
Akali party to come to terms and to 
sit round the table. I told him that 
you have not said that much but you 
have said that, be firm on your de- 
mands as a sacred community and we 
are going to help you. This is what 
he said. And not only once, he went 
there thrice, to the Golden Temple... 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL MATTO 
(Jammu and Kashmir): You should 
be ashmedj.... (Interruptions); yiou 
also stand condemned... (Interrup- 
tions). 

SHRI DARBARA SlNGH; Hon. 
Member must know the behaviour in 
the House; he must know the langu- 
age to use. He has come to this House 
and he must know how to use the 
language; he must learn culture... 
(Interruptions); otherwise we also 
know what t0 do. What is he think- 
ing of?... (Interruptions). 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA 
(Karnataka): Sir, he used the lan- 
guage which  ...(Interruptions). 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have 
not heard  anything,  and nothing ha» 
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[Mr. Deputy Chairman ] 
gone on record. Nobody has heard it. 
It  is not on  record. Therefore,  I am 
not going    io hear it from you. 

SHRl GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: Don't interfere, don't inter- 
rupt, Madam. At least I hoped that 
you will understand me.. . (Interrup- 
ts,ts). 

SHRIMATI MONIKA DAS (Kar- 
nataka); Sir, he used the words . . .  
(Interruptions). 

MR DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Please 
hear me first. Nothing has gone on 
record. Why do you want to repeat it 
and   bring   it   on   record? 

SHRIMATI MONIKA DAS: What 
he is saying is all nonsense. . . (In- 
terruptions). 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA; I 
am sorry> Mr. Deputy Chairman, the 
words used., . 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All 
iight; you bring a motion. First of 
all I told you that whatever he has 
said, I did not hear and nothing has 
gone on record. If you want to re- 
peat it and bring it on record that 
is different. 

SHRI JASWANT SlNGH. Sir. on a 
point  of  order. .. (Inlcrrnplinns). 

SHRIMATI MONIKA DAS; He was 
saying all nonsense... (Interrup- 
tions) 

 
LEADER OF THE HOUSE (SHRI 

PRANAB KUMAR MUKHERJEE): 
Sir, may I have your indulgence? In 
this case some Member has unguar- 
dedly uttered ?ome words. The point 
ig not, whether it has ,gone on record 
or not. The point is, some Members 
have said that they have heard cer- 
tain words, certain expressions, which 

have been used, which are not onlj 
unparliamentary, but which should 
nol be used at all. ft should be a 
civilised language. In this case, tht 
best course would be for the Mem- 
ber to withdraw such expressions, 
even if it hac. not gone on record He 
should apologise. It is understand- 
able that in a debate of this .kind, 
tempers may run high. But one can- 
not use certain words which are abu- 
sive. I would respectfully submit. 
Some Members from this side have 
>:nc\ (hat they have heard this ex- 
pression. I would not like to utter 
this. That is why, I say, it will be 
in fairness if the hon. Member with- 
draws  thi.?. 

(Internipiions) 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: The Lea- ' 
der ot the House has made a point 
which is unexceptionable, that if there 
be a word used which is unparliamen- 
tary, it will not be part of the pro- 
ceeding. I d0 not think there is 
anybody who will dispute that point. 
The point that is being disputed by 
me, in my attempt to raise a point of 
order is, a very eminent Member of 
the House, who has been a former 
Chief Minister of Punjab, rose on a 
specific point of order and Save an 
explanation about the conduct of a 
certain gentleman who is under re- 
ference. (Interruptions). My point of 
order is, the point which I am trying 
to assert is, the treasury benche, fre- 
quently take recourse to telling the 
Chair as to how it should conduct it 
self. (Interruptions) Let me finish. 
(Interruptions) It is the Chair's pre- 
rogative to rule out that which is 
unparliamentary. Youj, from the 
Chair, have categorically said that 
you have not heard what is alleged to 
l,a:-e tern ?po!<.en. 

MISS       SAROJ KHAPARDE: 
Ail of us heard. 

SHRI JASWANT SlNGH The 
treasury benches continue to make 
efforts to make you hear what you 
have not heard. (Interruptions) If 
's net part of the treasury b^chiS* 
function... 
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: My spe- 
cific point is, is it part of the treasury 
benches' function t0 make you hear 
what they want you to hear and to 
make you say what they want you 
t0 say? It is not part of the function 
Of any Members of the House to at- 
tempt to make the Chair conduct 
the proceedings 0f the House, as per 
their wish, in the manner they want. 
The Chair will conduct the Business 
of the House in accordance with the 
Chair's understanding, as to how 
the business should be conducted. 
It is not given to the treasury ben- 
ches. 

SHRI  N. K.    P.    SALVE    (Maha- 
rashtra) :     We    have    long    been in 
Parliament    to    know    that it js the 
business   of   the    Chair   to   conduct 
the      proceedings      of    the    House. 
Therefore,   the   hon.   Member would 
do    well    to    remember    that    we 
do   know   that   it   is   none   of   our 
business to    tell    the Chair how    it 
should be done.   The Leader of   the 
House was not on the ground of ex- 
punction which is your    jurisdiction. 
He was on a higher plane.   The Lea- 
der of the House said that in the rush 
of the moment if a word slipped out, 
which the Member alone will  know, 
the best course would be not only to 
withdraw  it    but   t0  apologise.   This 
is  a  clear  submission of the Leader 
of the House to you, Sir, and to the 
Member  concerned.  Now  this  state- 
ment has been distorted by Mr. Jas- 
want Singh  and    he says    that this 
side is trying to teach the Chair   to 
conduct the    House.   This    is extre- 
mely unfair, unjust and unworthy o: 
him. 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL MATTO: 
If the reference of the hon. Leader... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Just 
a minute. Mr Matto, please sit 
down. 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL MAT- 
TO: Sir, what I want to submit is, 
I am one not one of those who 
would make abuses or use any dero- 
gatory remarks. I have said and I 
repeat what I have said, Mr. Dar- 
bara Singh... (Interruptions). Ple- 
ase sit down. (Interruptions) Please 
listen to me...-in your lime the Gol- 
den Temple was converted into an 
arsenal, you should not speak in 
those terms. That is all that I have 
said. What is the harm in it? Even if 
the President of India had said the 
same thing. .. (Interruptions) .  What 
is the harm in it? 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think, 
now the Members should be satisfied 
because he has said that what he had 
said was that much, nothing else. 
Therefore,  we  accept  that  version. 

SHRI MUKHTIAR SINGH MA- 
LIK: Give a warning to the Member 
(Interruptions). 

SOME HON.  MEMBERS:  Sit down. 
SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: We accept 

that. We fake that he is a gentleman. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes. 
Mr   Shawl. " 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN SHA- 
WL: I was submitting that after the 
election of Dr. Farooq Abdullah get- 
ting the majority in the House and 
after having been installed as the 
Chief Minister it was very difficult 
for the Congress to swallow this bit- 
ter pill, much less to digest it. So, 
vilification continujed and this poli- 
tics was taken to street. It was start- 
ed in the valley as well as in other 
parts of the State. 

Here, Sir, I have certain extracts 
from the speeches of these people be- 
longing to Congress. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI (Uttar 
Pradesh): Sir, I am on a point of 
order. It is a relevant point of order. 

SHRI MUKHTIAR SINGH MALIK
(Haryana)- You have not toe courage
to ask  him 



 

[Shri  Gulam Mohi-Ud-Din Shawl] 
He has just said that he is going to 
quote certain extracts of the speeches 
of certain persons. I would like to 
know what is the authenticity of 
those speeches from which he is 
gong to quote? (Interruption) Sir 
it is the (convention of this House 
that if any controversial thing is go- 
ing to be brought to the notice of the 
House, Igteneral permission of the 
Chair is taken. Have you granted 
him the permission to quote such 
things here which are misleading? 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Let us 
see what he is going to quote. He will 
give full reference 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL; i am quoting the official or- 
gan of the Congress there in the State, 
'Khidmat' "The struggle against the 
National comfcence activities will con- 
tinue without any break." That was 
on 29th June, 1983. This is said by 
Shri Mufti, President of the Congress 
(I) there. "Normalcy cannot be allow- 
ed to ba restored unless election; are 
held    afresh."    Then  he  says,    "the 
Congress (I) wiH not rest,  

 unless the results of the elec- 
tion are undone." This is again 'Khid- 
mat'     "In any case we will not ac- 
cept'the defeat   before the National 
Conference    Government." And then 
the biggest...  (.Interruptions). We are 
proud    of  ...(Interruptions).      And 
what   is     the     charge?      That     Dr. 
Abdullah has strengthened the hands 
of those who    want to    weaken the 
Centre for separatist ends. They just 
want—this is about the Conclave, not 
about   anything  else—to   destroy  the 
stability of    the    country.      This  is 
Khidmat  dated    20th  August,    1983. 
"The Opposition Conclave in Srinagar 
is   a   conglomeration   of  anti-national 
forces which are bent upon destroy- 
ing  the   unity   and   integrity   of   the 
countiy."    This was with regard    to 
the   Conclave  that   we  had    aligned 
ourselves with them.    Not resting on 
oars, they went to the court of law 

under  writ petitions    against    those 
elections.   All the   National   Confer- 
ence  MLAs  47   in  number  including 
that of the Chief Ministe^ were chal- 
lenged in those writ-petitions.    Now 
kindly consider one aspectr of it. The 
new  Deputy   Chief   Minister  of    the 
State, Shri Thakur, came here on the 
13th,   14t'h  and     15th  of    July   and 
addressed    a    press   conferletnce.    He 
was     put     this,     question.     Kindly 
conside.-    this    thing.    "What    about 
the     writ    petitions    against    those 
12    MLAs    who      have      defected?" 
He said: "They are withdrawn". Now 
this   is  strange.  Under  the  Congress 
rule overnight villains are heroes and 
overnight heroes are villains.    Why? 
What was wrong with those elections? 
We have the best example here, the 
Congress nominated member of Par- 
liament, he will continue to hold that 
stand.  Sitting  here   did not  file  any 
writ petition even though he too was 
defeated. He  said that there was no 
rigging.   He was himself a candidate. 
But  what  happened  to   those     writ 
petitions? The twelve are withdrawn! 
Their     elections have  now     become 
valid!   There   was   no   rigging   about 
them!   And   about   others   there   was 
rigging. This is how things are going 
on.  Since they joined the    Congress 
they became heroes..: (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:  Please 
conclude now.' 

SHRI    V.    GOPALSAMY:    Bogus 
Congress. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: It was 
because of the internal rift in the 
National Conference. Now there are 
two National Conferences. It has to 
be decided which is the real National 
Conference—the one led by Mrs. Kha- 
lida Shah or the one led by Dr. 
Abdullah . . . (Interruptions) And 
the people think that Dr. Abdullah... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL; The Ccngress had filed 
the writ petitions and Mr. Bhandare 
was their counsel. And Mr. Thakur 
says that they have been withdrawn. 
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MR, DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That 
natter is over. Now please conclude. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: The Govern- 
ment has not withdrawn the writ 
petitions. The petitioners might have 
withdrawn them. What do you mean? 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is 
none of our concern. Anybody can 
file any writ petition. Please con- 
clude  now. 

SHRI      GULAM      MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL:   There is the question that 
Dr.  Farooq  Abdullah  had    lost    the 
majority on 2nd July. We have the 
best precedent and convention, thanks 
to the then Government at the Centre 
when in  1977  Sheikh Abdullah  had 
in  a House of 77 only one    person 
with him—i.e. Mirza    Afzal Beg be- 
longing to the National Conference— 
and all the other 75 members belong- 
ed to the Congress and other parties 
in the  State, and when  Congress at 
that time backed out and said, "we do 
not have any confidence in the Chief 
Minister as the Leader of the House", 
the  then  Governor   and the  Central 
Government—thanks to  the    Central 
Government at that time; the people 
of  Kashmir  owe  much  to  them   on 
this aspect— dissolve,,} the Assembly 
on the advice of the Chief Minister 
who had  only one person with him 
in the year 1977, because under   the 
constitution of the State of    Jammu 
and  Kashmir    the    Government    is 
bound to listen to his advice. Here I 
have a book. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That 
has been read. Please don't read it 
again. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL; I will quote it. It is by no 
less a person than Justice Anand. 
(Interruptions). This is the develop- 
ment of the Constitution of Jammu 
and Kashmir by Justice A. S. Anand 
who, at that time, was a scholr. He 
gave this as a thesis and got a doc- 
torate for this and now it is in the 
form of a book. He became a High 
Court Judge later and now he is the 
Acting   Chief Justice.    I    hope that 

confirmation will not be lacking be- 
cause he has written things here 
which are unplatable to treasury 
benches. Here are pointed out the 
Governor's powers and the difference 
between the Indian Constitution and 
the Constitution of that State. "No 
person shall be..." (Interrup- 
tions) ... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nomi- 
nated): Point of order... (Interrup- 
tions) ___ 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't 
disturb him...   (Interruptions)... 

SHRI T. THANGABALU (Tamil 
Nadu):   Sir,  Point of order.     (Inter. 
ruptions)... 

AN HON. MEMBER: They are do- 
ing this deliberately. (Interrup- 
tions) ... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: May 1 
request some hon. Members on this 
side... (Interruptions)... Please 
take your seats. At least you know 
the courtesy that when I stand, every- 
one has got to sit down. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: They only.... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
sit down yourself. When a Member 
rises on a point of order... (Inter- 
ruptions) ... First of all hear me. 
When a Member wishes to raise a 
point of order, I may permit him, 
may not permit him. But, please 
permit me to decide to allow or not 
to allow him... (Interruptions)... 
Don't stand up everytime as if he 
needs the support of others to raise 
his point of order. ... (Interrup- 
tions) ... Have patience. Let him 
say ... (Interruptions)... All right 
you  also speak along with him. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Mr. Depu- 
ty Chairman, Sir, I have been listen- 
ing to the speeches. I have never 
interfered with the speech of any hon. 
Member from any side of this House, 
but the hon. Member at this stage 
has come to the discussion of a rele- 
vant provision of the Jammu and 
Kashmir Constitution concerning  the 
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powers and the conduct of the Go- 
vernor of Jammu and Kashmir. I 
respectfully submit, Sir, that this 
raises a question of far-reaching con- 
stitutional importance so far as the 
powers, the jurisdiction and the pri- 
vileges of this honourable House are 
concerned, I am sure the hon. Mem- 
ber swears by article 370 of the Con- 
stitution. Under article 370 of the 
Constitution the President has been 
given the power to provide, by means 
of an Order, as to which provisions 
of the Constitution of India would 
apply so far as Jammu and Kashmir 
is concerned. The President of India 
had made this Order in 1954, as 
amended from time to time. This 
particular Order says that the follow- 
ing provisions of the Constitution of 
India would apply and the following 
provisions of the Constitution of India 
will not apply. There is one portion 
of this Order which says, "Articles 
153 to 217' of the Constitution of India 
shall stand omitted so far as the 
State of Jammu and Kashmir is con- 
cerned." It is these particular articles 
of the Constitution of India which 
embody the fact that there shall be 
a Governor of the State, there shall 
be a Council of Ministers to aid and 
advise the Governor ol' tlie State and 
that the Governor shall act on the 
aid and advice of this Council of 
Ministers, and the Council of Minis- 
ters shall hold office under the plea- 
sure of the Governor. These particu- 
lar provisions of the Constitution of 
India have .been omitted so far as 
Jammu and Kashmir is concerned. So 
far as the powers of the Governor of 
Jammu and Kashmir are concerned 
regarding the fact as to whether the 
particular Council of Ministers can 
continue or cannot continue, that 
power does not flow, I respectfully 
submit . . . (Interruptions) .. . You 
can say whatever you like .., 
{Interruptions) ... 

SHRI       GULAM       MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL:   I know   what   I  speak. 

SHRI    MADAN    BHATIA:      That 
power    of    the     Governor    of    the 

State of Jammu and Kashmir does 
not flow from article 164 of the Con- 
stitution, but from an independent 
Constitution viz,, Jammu and Kash- 
mir Constitution. The hon. Member, 
Mr. Advani, has relied upon article 
355 of the Constitution only to justi- 
fy the power of this honourable 
House to discuss the conduct of the 
Governor, and I respectfully submit 
... (Interrwptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: It is a 
speech.  It is not a point of order. 

tt 
SHRI MADAN BHATIA; You are 

not prepared to listen even to the 
Constitution. Article 355 says... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Leave 
that. Mr. Bhatia, what is your point 
of order? 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I am clos- 
ing, Sir. It says: "It shall be the duty 
of the Union of India to ensure that 
the Government of every State is car- 
ried on in accordance with the provi- 
sions of this Constitution." "This 
Constitution" means Constitution of 
India, from which article 161 has been 
omitted so far as Jammu and Kash- 
mir is concerned. And so far as 
Jammu and Kashmir is concerned, it 
is not this Constitution which is ap- 
plicable but the Constitution of 
Jammu and Kashmir. Aricle 355 does 
not apply. 

SHRI K. MOHANAN (Kerala): 
What is the point of order? 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: I am grateful to my hon. 
friend for enlightening us that there 
is Constitution of Jammu and Kash- 
mir. For his satisfaction we have our 
own flag and the Constitution. And 
as far as the Constitution of Jammu 
and Kashmir is concerned, I am dis- 
cussing the same thing. I am sub- 
mitting under article 9-2 or section 92 
what the powers of the Governor are. 
And for those powers... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That 
point is covered. Do not repeat the 
same point. (Interruptions) He has 
covered all these points. He has al- 
ready  said  all  these points. 
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SHRl GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: Now, if thoy show patience, 
I would finish. I had pointed out it 
at the inception, that will not take 
much time but it is not my fault. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Go on. 
SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 

SHAWL: After elaborate discussion 
the author comes to the conclusion 
that "the discussion indicates that the 
Governor in Kashmir is the consti- 
tutional Head of the State. Whereas in 
the case of the Indian Union "it is 
possible to contend that the Constitu- 
tion does not sufficiently guard 
against the President becoming a 
dictator", in the case of Jammu and 
Kashmir, it would seem that the 
limitations on his powers by sections 
35(2) and 96(2) of the Constitution 
of Jammu and Kashmir reduce—I 
hope they understand what it means— 
the possibilities of the Governor be- 
coming a dictator to a minimum." I 
hope, as far as the language is con- 
cerned, it is so clear. So, under the 
Constitution of Jammu and Kashmir, 
he was bound...   (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He has 
already said that. You can draw the 
conclusion. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: ...he was bound to sum- 
mon the Assembly at that time, and 
as per the Speakers' Conference of 
1968 enjoying on a Governor to get 
the proof of the majority or minority 
of MLA on the floor of the house and 
not in his bed room, the Governor 
ought to have followed that in letter 
and spirit. Thirdly, if he would have 
listened to them, he could dissolve 
the Assembly. Now, Sir, much has 
been said as far as maligning and 
mud-slinging campaign is concerned, 
that Farooq Abdullah aligned with 
various forces, first it was the conclave, 
and it was said that all these forces 
in  the country are anti-national. Sir, 

we would be the last persons 
3   P.M.    to get     certificates      for 

patriotism from Congress. 
We will be the last persons. 
Nobody on this side will ever think 

of much less talk and demand, a 
certificate of patriotism from these 
people in Congress. What we demand 
is clearly aligning of forces which are 
for secularism, democracy, peace and 
progress of the country. We shall be 
happy to align ourselves with such 
parties,  come  what  may; 

Now, here in the State is one per- 
son that is the target of their abuses 
is Moulvi Farouq. Kindly consider 
this. They may get disturbed if I 
toll them the whole story. But let 
me tell you that this Moulvi Farouq 
was an associate of the Congress pre-' 
viously.    In  1977. .. 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL KAR: 
Absolutely wrong. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: Have patience. I will let 
you know everything. K wns in 
1977.    (Interruptions') 

 
SHRl GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 

SHAWL: You have said that thing. 
The question is that in 1977, Shri 
Morarji Desai, the Prime Minister of 
this biggest democracy, visited Moulvi 
Farouq—I repeat, Moulvi Farouqy— 
at Rajveri Kadal in his home, and he 
was a Member of the Janata Party, 
and it was not wrong. He was not a 
secessionist. He was an aligned mem- 
ber and put up candidates. And one 
person was duly elected M.LA. from 
Srinagar on Janata ticket. This is 
tor his information. 

SHRl GHULAM RASOOL KAR: No. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: There is argument. That is 
why I did not want to enter into an 
argument and take more time of the 
House. 



[Shri  Gulam  Mohi-ud-din  Swawl] 
Then, in May, 1983, Mr. K. C. 

Pant—he is not here—was in charge 
of Congress campaign there. He and 
Mr. Mohammed Shafi Qureshi, the 
Congress candidate for Parliament, 
both visited Moulvi Farouq. They, 
asked for his assistance. It was re- 
fused. Instead Farouq aligned him- 
self with us. And because of this 
Moulvi Farouq overnight became the 
villain of peace. 

That apart, there is the Jamate Is- 
lami. The President of the Jamate 
Islami comes from home town of our 
nominated Member of Pariament. 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL KAR: Am 
I the President of the Jamate Islami? 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: No. You understand me. 
Not you. A gentleman from your 
town, Mr. Gilani, is the President. 
Five MLAs were duly elected in 1972 
to the State Assembly. Then it was 
the Congress regime here. What is 
our fault? We have defeated all the 
Jamate Islami candidates and they 
have forfeited their securities. Not a 
single Jamate Islami MLA is there in 
the State Legislature.  (Interruptions) 

Kindly consider. Farouq Abdullah 
is maligned, and the Government is 
toppled. We are not sorry for that, 
absolutely not sorry, because if you 
thwart, if you smash, if you topple, 
if you trample the democratic norms, 
principles, the country is to suffer, 
not we. We suffer in the process. 
.My friend has referred to certain 

cases. There was the Kashmir Con- 
spiracy Case. Sheikh Abdullah's 
government was toppled on 9th cf 
August, 1959. There was later on in 
1958 the Kashmir Conspiracy Case. I 
was accused in that case. For six long 
years we were in prison, from 1958 
to 1964. And what was the ultimate 
result? The charge was not that 
Sheikh Abdullah had aligned with 
Pakistan, not that he was aligned 
with America, not that there was a 
conspiracy to secede Kashmir or to 
create Pakistan.  No.  It  was  that he 

 tried to topple the duly elected Gov- 
' ernment of Bakshi    Gulam    Moham- 
mad. That was the charge. What was 
the ultimate  result of that?  Finally, 
the case was withdrawn. It is not true 
that  we were released and    Sheikh 
Abdullah  was  released?  Then  as  an 
emissary of that great Pandit Jawa- 
harlal Nehru he was sent to Pakistan. 
We need not go into the details now. 
For  what   purpose he  was    sent  to 
Pakistan? But he was such a trusted 
colleague.   First he was a villain and 
then he was a hero because the case 
was baseless.    As far    as     political 
cases are  concerned, we are not un- 
happy, because there is no moral tur- 
pitude involved.   In those cases I was 
involved.   In any case that was poli- 
tical. Now, for the information of this 
hon.  Member because   it  is   burning 
in his heart that he wanted to utter 
something about this case and about 
ohers.    My  point  is  that soon after 
the Delhi Agreement was arirved  at 
there  was  coup  on  the  9th  August, 
1953.    The Government was toppled. 
Now, for  2,2 years  we had suffered. 
The    people    of    Kashmir  suffered. 
There was repression, oppression and 
suppression in all  walks of life.  Do 
you  know  how  things   went  for   22 
years.  How the  elections  were  held 
during that period of 22 years.   It is 
a  well-known   fact,   that   there   was 
me Khalique D.C. who made MLAs. 
Khalique   was   the   Deputy   Commis- 
sioner  of   a  particular  district  who 
would  reject  the  nomination  papers 
and  declare  these people  as elected. 
We   were   imprisoned   in   1*971     and 
1972i.     You   held   the   Parliamentary 
elections and the local elections then. 
My point i$ 'mat for 22 years we had 
to  bleed and bleed profusely in the 
whole State.    Then we    did not get 
out of the trouble till there was Kash- 
mir accord of 1975. Sir, kindly hear 
me  for some  minutes.       You  know 
what Kashmir accord is? A person in 
the  history  of this  country, for the 
first  time,  and  it  is  rather for  the 
second  time  because  in  1947  Sheikh 
Abdullah was installed in power with- 
out  being a Member of the Legisla- 
tive Assembly. But still he came   to 
power without being a Member. There 
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Was no Congress at that time. There 
was no Kashmir Congress. There was 
Congress at the Centre only.      But 
having regard to the great personality 
and great leadership and past history 
of Shiekh   Abdullah  power was en- 
trusted to him in 1974.    Then      his 
Government was toppled on the 9th 
August.   On 25th January rather 25th 
February   1975 power was  entrusted 
again to Sheikh Abdullah under that 
accord.   What    is    that    accord?     A 
person who was not a Member of any 
political party  or a Legislature was 
entrusted with power.    But he was 
handed-over power and was made the 
leader of the      Congress Legislature 
Party in the State.   He was having 
only one Member with him that is 
Mr. Mirza Afzal Beg.    He was also 
not a member of      the Legislature. 
Later they fought     elections and got 
elected.   That  was      the    certificate 
given by the Congress Government at 
the Centre to the Congress Govern- 
ment in the State for its misrule of 22 
years.   We are so grateful to you at 
that time, you  released us  after 22 
» years. We had insisted that you have 
committed a wrong in 1953. Do rectify 
it.   But what   are you   doing   now? 
You are again     repeating the same 
story.    That is my charge.   You are 
doing the same kind of thing, repeat- 
ing old game. What you did to Shiekh 
Abdullah.   He was a very great man. 
As far as G. M. Shah is concerned, I 
hope you too understand he is a lesser 
fry.    But what is     the purpose of 
having him as     the Chief Minister? 
What do you want from him? What 
is not sq ,great ultimate objective that 
you have in your mind? 

MR. DEPUTY; CHAIRMAN: Please 
conclude now. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: As far as split is concerned, 
since 1969 we have been seeing splits 
in the Indian National Congress. But 
at that time, who is the ruler or, I 
should say; who wields the power or 
with whom does the majority go? It 
is the person who has the majority in 
the State legislature or in Parliament. 

Whosoever has the majority in the 
split section is the ruler or the leader 
of the ruling party. Here 12 persons 
go out and 33 persons are with 
Farooq. The split is in favour of 
minority G. M. Shah or with majority 
Farooq  Abdullah?    (Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:   Pleaae 
conclude now. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: Shrimati Indira Gandhi 
headed the Government at that time 
because the majority of MPs went to 
her side in the Congress. S0 it was 
under that rule too, under that con- 
vention too, under that precept too 
'that it was binding on the Governor 
to side the majority. Happily, as I 
submitted earlier with due deference, 
we do not have a Jagmohan in the 
Chair. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Shawl, you should be careful in using 
phrases. I suppose, being in the 
Opposition cannot give you the right 
to say anything (Interruptions) 
Please withdraw those words. (Inter- 
ruptions) Mr. Shawl, no I will not 
allow it. Withdraw those words that 
you used about the Chair just now. 
(Interruptions) I say it is a reflection 
on the Chair.   You withdraw it. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: No, no, I will be the tot 
person to make a reflection. Btrt tt 
you consider it so, I withdraw it. That 
is all right.   My point is only... 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Be 
careful in using words. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: In that sensitive State, this 
kind of instability is created by the 
action of a particular person at the 
behest of the Central Govemmenl 
Are you going to rectify it by recall- 
ing the Governor? That is number 
one. secondly, knowing full well that 
it is a minority Government, though 
the backing of the Congress is there, 
...(Interruptions) Only 12 persons... 
(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: please 
conclude now, Mr. Shawl. 
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 SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: Oil is being taken in tankers 
to the valley of Kashmir and money- 
bagjg are being flown to Srinagar. 
This business of purchasing MLA is 
going on daily. There is horsetrading 
in that State for MLAs. Are you going 
to stop this? The second thing is, ______  

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Advani. 

t 
SHRI    GULAM     MOHI-UD-DIN' 

SHAWL. I am putting questions. 
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 

don't record him. Mr. Advani wiH go 
on record. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: * 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
take your seat. I have heard you for 
more than half an hour. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: .* 

MR. DEPUTY. CHAIRMAN: Don't 
record him. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: » 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Advani, please, I will not allow Mr. 
Shawl. I have heard him for more, 
than half an hour. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: * 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Mr. 
Deputy Chairman, Sir, T will goby 
the statement that has been made to- 
-day by the Minister. The statement 
haB two important aspects one aspect 
relating to the unity and security of 
tha country and the other aspect being 
Ihe constitutional ahd legal aspect in 
relation io the removal of Dr. Farooq 
' Abdulah's Governfment and his re- 
placement by the Shah Government. 
Sir, the concluding paragraph of this 
statement made by the Home Minister 
says: 

"It is the Government of India's 
concern that in the sensitive border 
•Not recorded. 

State of Jammu and Kashmirj peace 
and good order prevails and the 
nefarious designs and activities of 
those who are seeking to undermine 
the integrity of India are effectively 
checked." 

I am sure that this concern is shared 
by all the Members of this House, by 
every single Member of this House; 
including my colleague from the 
National Conference who has just 
spoken. I remember very well that- 
last year, or was it in 1982, when I 
gave a Calling Attention Notice on 
the Jammu and Kashmir Resettlement  
Bill—it was a Bill till then—the Prime 
Minister herself had referred' to the 
patriotism of the people of Jammu and 
Kashmir and if I recall a right she 
had paid compliments to the National 
Conference as well. Having said that, 
if anyone were to read this statement, 
he would feel that the first four para- 
graphs are a preamble to the fifth 
paragrph, though specifically it does 
not say so.    Specifically, it does not  say 
that because of the activities of 
these anti-national element?, Dr. Fa- 
rooq Abdullah has been removed But 
anyone wh0 were to read the state- 
ment would get the impression that 
Dr Farooq Abdullah has been removed 
because he was colluding with anti- 
national elements. If there were any 
doubts about this statement because 
Tt  is written and naturallv    cautious . 
because it is from the Government; 
then Mr. Ramanand Yadav dispelled 
all those doubts. He left no scope 
whatsoever for anyone to entertain 
any illusions on this score. Sir, h^re is 
a situation which follows forri para- 
graph 4 which I would like to read 
out to this House. We are discussing 
the whole thing in a kind of vaccum. 
According to the Government: 

"Since July 1983, (Farooq Abdul- 
lah Government was elected in 
June, 1983 and it means that within 
one month of his taking over) <he 
Central Government had been im- 
pressing upon the State Govern- 
ment to take firm and effective 
action against the anti-national, 
secessionist • and extremist elements: 

227      Calling Attention to a     [ EAJYA   SABHA ] matter of urgent      228 
Public Importance 



 

Till June 1984, the Home Minister 
sent nine communications to the 
Chief Minister in this regard. (We 
do not have a single communication. 
We have not heard of the contents 
pf any communication. , But nine 
communications had been formally 
sent to the Chief Minister.) How- 
ever, the action taken was inade- 
quate and often belated and, there- 
fore; made little impact. The acti- 
vities of these elements, therefore, 
continued unabated; including hija- 
king 0f an Indian Airlines plane." 
Now, Sir, this is a very grave charge 

levelled against Dr. Farooq AbduUahs 
Government. I cannot hold brief for 
any Government- which is actually 
guilty of this kind of endangering and 
jeopardising the security of the coun- 
try, including the hijacking of the 
plane, which; of course; took place one, 
day after the Dr. Farooq Abdullah's 
Government was sacked. The date 
does not matter. If really Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah's Government has been 
guilty of this, I would think that this 
was a more appropriate case for a 
White Paper on Kashmir and for the 
dismissal of the Farooq Abdullah 
Government. It was not necessary 
for Mr. Jagmohan to procure defec- 
tions and to create a Government of 
defectors, that the 12 people should 
defect and say that they don't hold 
allegience to Dr. Farooq Abdullah and 
that they support Dr. Shaw and his 
Government is formed this way. I 
would like to beg of this Government 
that this is not a technical issue. . 
The issue basically is: Can national 
security, national integrity, democracy 
and Constitutional norms coexist or 
ar* they incompatible? I, for ' one, 
believe that national security and 
national integrity are very important. 
But we have to preserve these within 
th? democratic framework that we 
have accepted, abiding or adhering 
scrupulously to the Constitutional 
norms that we have given unto our-, 
selves. 

In this particular case, what has 
happened is that the Constitutional 
norms are disregarded.   You can have 

two views on whether that particular 
anti-defection law should be there or 
not. When we were framing the law 
here—either your Government o-r my 
Government—when we' thought of » 
law and when we were framing the 
Bill against defection—both in your 
case in 1973 or 1974 when the Bill was 
introduced and again in my case when 
the Bill was introduced in 1977> or 
1978, in both the cases we had pro- 
vided for a split. We had envisaged a 
situation where within a party there 
could be wide differences leading to' 
its split. Therefore, we had provided 
that such a split would not be regard- 
ed as defection. But the Jammu and 
Kashmir law does not provide f6r it. 
Perhaps thjs may be one of tlie 
reasons why it has gone to the court 
of law. This may be one of the 
issues before the court of law whether 
In guch a case it Would be deemed a 
defection 0r not. That law has not 
been struck down. It is before the 
Supreme Court. The High Court of ' 
Jammu and Kashmir has upheld it 
so tliat it is the law 0f the land. 

Here the Governor of the State who 
is expected to uphold the law of the 
land, first usurps all the powers of the 
Assembly. It is said that the resolu- 
tion passed at the Speakers' Conven- 
tion is not binding on him. It is not 
binding, I agree. Therefore I scrupu- 
lously and cautiously use the term 
'Constitutional norms'. 
I remember that at the Speakers' Con- 
ference of 1968 the Speaker of Jam- 
mu and Kashmir also was present. 
The Chairman of the Legislative Co- 
uncil of Jammu and Kashmir was 
also there. And when again in 1971 
under the Chairmanship of Dr. V. V. 
Giri the Governors' Conference was 
held, one prominent participant in 
that conference was Mr. Bhagwan 
Sahay, wh0 >was then the Governor of 
Jammu and Kashmir. 

When Jagmohan was face to face 
with a situation where certain section 
of National Conference had said; "We 
no longer owe allegiance to Dr. Fa- 
rooq  Abdullah",   in  all  respects    he 
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[Shri Lal K. Advani] 
should have told them: "I will exa- 
mine and I will see to it that" right 
thing is done". And Dr. Farooq Ab- 
dullah straightway admits to 
Jagmohan because he told him: "If 
this is true and if all these 12 people 
have deserted me, obviously I have 
lost my majority". -He obviously felt 
so. But then he told him: "I should 
be given an opportunity to prove it 
On the floor of the House or, in the 
alternative, you dissolve the Assmb- 
ly." I think he is entitled to both 
these rights. The Speakers' Confe- 
rence gives him the first right and the 
Jammu and Kashmir Constitution 
gives him the second right. What has 
happened is that his advice was th- 
rown out so much so I was surprised 
to find in the P. S. written by the 
Governor the following. In this post 
script to his letter of the 2nd July, 
he says; "We have since met and dis- 
cussed the matter. You advise that 
I impose Governor's rule under section 
92 of the Jammu and Kashmir Con- 
stitution and keep the Legislative As- 
sembly under suspended animation. I 
shall be grateful if you send your 
confirmation in this regard in writing 
immediately". 

If we are to go by the various re-, 
ports, he himself was inclined to im- 
pose the G6vernor's rule, but New 
Delhi, had different views. This is 
where New Dlhi come9 in because 
even before the Governor took these 
steps, he had been oh a visit to 
Delhi, where he met several snior 
dignitaries. If you put the whole 
thing together, right from the date on 
which Farooq Abdullah Government 
was elected the conclusion is ine.vit-r 
able. I would not like merely to 
draw conclusions. I would only like 
to read out to you an editorial com- 
ment made by a paper which is gene- 
rally favourable to the ruling party 
and its owner happens to be a Mem- 
ber of our House, and it is . "The 
Hindustan Times." Snortly after the 
plenary session of the Congress (I) 
in Calcutta, on the 31st December 
1983, it wrote under the caption "Foo- 
lish Demand" like this: 

"Dr. Farooq. Abdullah is not to 
the good books of the Congress (I). 
But that ls hardly a justification for 
some Congressmen to seek the dis- 
missal of his Government and the 
imposition of the President's Rule 
in Jammu and Kashmir. Those who 
raised that demand at the plenary 
session of th* party in Calcutta do 
not seem to know the rudiments of 
constitutional propriety ____" 
I mention the word "propriety" 

once again.   It goes on to say: 
"...nor do they realise what is 

good for their own party. Dr. Ab- 
dullah may not be the ideal Chief 
Minister." 
And, Sir, I would agree with the 

paper. (Interruptions), Dr. Abdul- 
lah may not be the ideal Chief Minis- 
ter. (Interruptions). Just listen. You . 
are clapping me on this point. But 
even then, my criticism is this. (Inter- 
ruptions) 

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: It is clear 
that  the    BJP       never    liked  him. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; It further 
says: 

"But he is in power." 
SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: We know 

that the BJP could never reconcile 
itself to a Muslim Chief Minister. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; Sir, I am 
afraid this is hitting below the belt. 
(Interruptions) That is all that I am 
say, that I can think of. The editorial 
further says: 

"But he is in power." 
This is important because the peo- 

ple elected him and his party to the 
office. My quarrel with" your Govern- 
ment is that you are trying to sub- 
vert the verdict of the people from 
the very first day, and from the 
very first day you have not reconciled 
yourself to that. (Interruptions). 
Then, Sir, it says: 

"The.law and order situation may 
not be satisfactory. But look at 
the recent disturbances which show 
that the Congress (I) workers con- 
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tributed substantially to these cla- 
shes." 
It is not Mr. Shawl saying it and it 

is not Mr. Matto saying it. But it is 
"The Hindustan Times" which is Bay- 
ing it. It says that it is the Congress 
(I) workers who have contributed 
substantially to the clashes. It says: 

"The crux of the matter is that 
the Congressmen have not yet re- 
conciled themselves to the National 
Confrence's victory in the Assembly 
elections." 
This is the crux of the matter; this 

is the crux of the whole matter. 
SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: It was 

a rigged election. How can we get 
reconciled to it?    (Interruptions) 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI; Sir,    my 
friend has     made     a very relevant 
point, a very pertinent point. He says 
that the elections of 1983 were rigg- 
ed, that   they were   'rigeed elections. 
If it were so, then we owe it to the 
people  of Kashmir     to dissolve  the 
Assmbly on    the basis of the rigged 
elections and have a fresh election. 
(Interruptions),    It is all the    more 
necessary that we  should not conti- 
nue  with  an Assembly    of this kind 
which  is  on the  basis  of  a   rigged 
election   (.Interruptions).    I    entirely 
agree. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: What 
is the reply from that side, Sir. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: Our 
Minister will reply to it. (Inter- 
ruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Advani, you proceed with your 
speech. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, I will 
come to my second point now. 

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: 
Let him tell us how the Janata Gov- 
-nment dismissed the Urs Govern- 
ment. (Interruptions.) How do you 
justify the removal of the n'ne State 
Governments by the then Janata 
Government?   (Interruptions) 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND- 
RA:   You must know .   .   . 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI:     How 
do you justiy the removal of the nine 

elected Governments     in  the  States 
when they    were in power in 1977? 

(Interruptions) 
SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDu 

RA: You must remember that elec- 
tions were held and puppet Govern- 
ments were not installed in the 
States then. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All 
right. All of you, please take your 
seats. Yes, Mr. Advani. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, it is 
said that there was a split in the 
Nationl Conerence and a section 
became the true National Conference 
and the other the bogus National 
Conference, etc., etc. But I would say 
that the question as to which is the 
true National Conference or which 
is not the true National Conference 
is a matter to be decided by the 
Election Commission and not by the 
Governor . And, Sir, what did the 
Governor do? The Governor usurped 
the authority of the Assembly; he 
usurped the authority of the Election 
Commission; he usurped the authority 
of the Speaker, and he usurped the 
authority of the presiding officer, all 
rolled into one. 

 
So, Sir, I wiuld think that, in this 

situation the right course for him 
was to have accepted the Jammu and 
Kashmir Constitution and, as advised 
by the Chief Minister, dissolve the 
House and hold an election. That is 
always the right remedy. I would 
like to make my point clear. My 
friend has invoked the Jammu and 
Kashmir Constitution. I would be the 
happiest man the "day I do not have 
to reer to a separate Jammu and 
Kashmir Constitution and article 370 
is abrogated. (Interruptions), He will 
not agree. But I hope Mr. G. M. Shah 
wil  agree.   (Interruptions) 
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[Shri Lal K. Advani] 
Sir, I remember when I had raised 

the issue of Jammu and Kashmir Re- 
settlement Act and  at that time the 
Government filso   agreed     with  -the 
view expressed by us here and which 
was formally    incorporated    in    the 
letter written by the then Governor, 
Mr. B. K. Nehru, to the Jammu and 
Kashmir Assembly when he returned 
the Bill and said that if this Act be- 
comes law, if it is enacted, it would 
jeopardize the security of the country, 
it would open the floodgates to spies, 
saboteurs  and fifth  columnists—these 
were the words he used. 

Now, you were critical of Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah Government. We 
were critical of it on the very 
same score. Now you have removed 
the Farooq Abdullah Government. A 
Government is now in ' office which 
is your creation, it may not be a 
Congress Government but it is 
yourj creation. (Jterfoptions) My 
charge is that a change has been done 
only because Dr. Farooq Abdullaha's 
Government was not willing to play 
to your tune. That is all. {Interuv- 
tians) t 

Now, you   were    critical    of   Dr. 
please. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: I give a 
simple touchstone. Sadharan kasauti 
hat. The Act that you yaurself say is 
something which is going to jeopardize 
the security of this country...at least 
that one single Act, the Jammu and 
Kashmir Resettlement Act, you ask 
him to repeal today. He can do it just 
by an ordinance. It is a toutcstone. 
Repeal that Act. After all, the Sup- 
reme Court can only decide on the 
constitutionality and the legality of 
that Act, not its content. And politi- 
cally. It is harmful, it is injurious to 
national interest. And, therfore, No.l, 
I would say that the Jammu and 
Kashmir Resettlement Act should be 
abrogated should be repealed, by an 
ordinance, and No. 2, what is standing 
in the way of Jammu and Kashmir's 
permanent integration with India, 
complete integration with India, that 
article should also be removed. For 
my friends here I have a word of 
caution and advice. I had occasion to 

listen to some of the speeches made 
at the    meeting of      the    Opposition 
parties in  respect  of  this  particular 
episode.   We  were  unanimous     -that 
what has happened is wrong. But in 
one of  the  speeches I heard people 
recalling  1953.  I  would  advice  them,. 
don't recall 1953. You should remem- 
ber "that in  1953 what happened had 
the unanimous support^of the rest of 
the  country-unanimous,  and even a 
large part of Jammu and    Kashmir. 
Even my friends here from the Com- 
munist Party—there   were  not     two 
Communist Parties at that time—also 
supported  Government's     action    in; 
1953. And it was from 1953   onwards 
that the process of integration started. 
He    was    reading    out    the    Order. 
From 1954 that Order became applic- 
able     Earlier,   the   Supreme     Court's 
jurisdiction was not there, earlier the 
Election     Commission's     jurisdiction 
and earlier article 356 could    not be 
applied.    Earlier,    there     were    the 
Prime Ministers  or the Sadr-e-Rists. 
It is,only after   1953 that gradually 
Jammu  and  Kashmir started moving 
towards parity with all other States. 
I would regard this as a true touch- 
stone.    If you  are    concerned    with 
national integrity, unity and security, 
I would say that you should move fur- 
ther in that  direction and let there 
be complete integration of Jammu and 
Kashmir. Then it would be a different 
matter. As things are, I am not will- 
ing io  accept it. Bring out a White 
Paper and give me all the 9 communi- 
cations that you have written to them 
Under the Constitution, you have the 
authority to' issue  direcions to them. 
Kashmir. Then it would be a differtnt 
it would mean break-down of the con- 
stitutional machinery.  You  can take 
action under the constitution. Not that 
you had to do it by surreptious means. 
You did it at mid-night by getting 
hold of all the people and by imposing 
curfew in order to keep   them there. 
This is not the   right course.   There-    - 
fore, I strongly  oppose the  removal 
and dismissal of Dr. Farook Abdullah 
in the manner in which it has     been 
done and I would stand firmly in our 
resolve to see that national unity and 
integrity is protected. Thank you. Sir. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Deputy 

Charman, Sir; I have carefully read 
the statement made hy the Home 
Minister, Mr. Narasimha Rao. I haye 
also carefully and attentively heard 
what my esteemed colleague,, Mr 
Ramanand Yadav, has stated. He was 
not present to hear other Members. 

SHRI SUSHIL CHAND MOHUNTA 
(Haryana): He is present now. 
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am happy 

that he is present. What my colleague, 
Mr. Advani, has said holds good. We, 
have to read the fifth paragraph after 
going through the four paragraphs. 
It has to be read with what Mr. 
Ramanand Yadav has said. Since Mr. 
Ramanand Yadav belongs to the rul- 
ing party at the Centre. I take it for 
granted that what Mr. Ramanand 
Yadav has said or has gone on record 
to sSy is the statement of the ruling 
party at the centre.. 

SHRI RAMANAND YADAV: No. 
Those were bare facts given in the 
newspapers. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: I want 
an information from the learned 
Member. Is he making the learned 
on behalf of his Government or as an 
hon. Member of this House? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Let him 
say that he did not represent the rul- 
ing party's views. 

SHRI RAMANAND YADAV: As a 
Member of this House, I spoke on my 
Own behalf. Mind it. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: In view of 
what has been stated in the statement, 
I take it for granted. This statement 
comes from the hon Minister. He has 
mentioned some of the things. Mr. 
Ramanand Yadav also made some 
allegations. Is the Government pre- 
pared to bring out a new White Paper 
on the events that havt taken Place 
in Jummu and Kashmir. In the 
White Paper which the Central Gov- 
ernment published just a few days 
ago, nothing has been metioned about 
the events which have been referred 
to here as having taken place in 
rvn the    con- 

trary, I have a reply given by the then 
Home Minister in the Lok Sabha in 
reply to a starred Question No; 153 
on 7th- March,1984. 

It was not far away.' It was on the 
7th March. 1984. And I quote it.    The 
question was:. "Will the Minister     of 
Home Affairs be pleased to state (a) 
whether Government have    received 
a memorandum on deteriorating   law 
and order situation in Jammu   • and 
Kashmir, and (b) if so, Government's 
reaction thereto."     And     the   reply 
was,  andl quote,   "(a)   Government 
have received a memorandum which 
was presented to the President     in 
January, 1984 by a delegation   about 
the situation in Jammu and Kashmir."* 
And what is more important, Sir,     is 
answer  to part   (b)   which I quote: 
Government of India have     been   in 
correspondence with the State Govern- 
ment on various issues vitally     con- 
cerned with national security, integri- 
ty and sovereignty. Tlie    State Gov- 
ernment have recently started taking 
action against some members, workers 
of the anti-national and    secessionist 
groups  and     organisation/'    "Sir     I 
quote this again. "The State Govern- 
ment    have recently    state-    taking 
action against some members, workers 
of the anti-national    and secessionist 
proups and organisations.    The situa- 
tion is constantly under watch and re- 
view by the Central Government." 

Now, Sir, in the context of this. 
thing, I read from paragraph 4 of the 
statement which says: "Till June 
1984, the Home Minister sent nine 
communications to the Chief Miniate* 
in this regard. However, the actions 
taken by the State Government was 
inadequate and often belated.' and, 
therefore, made little impact." But this 
was not made known. This was' not 
made known by you predecessor, 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
There is no contradiction. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH. You will say 
that there is no contradiction. But, I 
now come to the question about Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah. I am not going to 
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[Shri Dipen Ghosh] 
bold brief for person. But I have got 
the clippings since 1983 from where it 
ia completely evident that there were 
efforts, there were hectic efforts bet- 
ween the Natonal ' Conference led 
by Dr. Farooq Abdullah and the 
Congress (I) to make an alli- 
ance so that they could fight to- 
gether the Jammu and Kashmir 
State Assembly elections. These are 
aB on record. And particularly I 
quote from a report appearing in a 
newspaper which is very close to the 
ruling party, "The Hindustan Times" 
of February 3, 1983.   I quote: 

"Farooq Abdullah is campaign- 
ing for Congress (I) Jammu and 
Kashmir Chief Minister, Farooq 
Abdullah, has appealed to the 
electorate here to vote for the Con- 

. gress (I) candidates in the Metro- 
politan Council and Municipal Cor- 
poration elections scheduled for 
February 5. Dr. Abdullah, who 
flew in here told a mammoth 
gathering at Urdu Bazar that the 
uinty pf the country was imporant 
and this could be maintained under 
the leadership of Mrs. Indira 
Gandhi. He said that Hindus and 
Muslims     should     join   hands   to 

  fight communalism." Although 
there were differences between the 
Congress and his Party, he had 
supported the Congressmen in 1980— 
July election. Dr. Abdullah said, 
"To make mistakes was human. But 
the people should excuse these mis- 
takes and help the Congress (I)." 
(interruptions) 

Sir, there is no wrong in it But 
there is only one thing. When and 
why Dr. Farooq Abdullah fell foul 
Of the Congress (I) at the Centre? 
'(Interruptions). I am a competent 
to speak it. 

SHRIMATI USHA MALHOTRA 
(Himachal Pradesh): You have asked 
a question. ..(Interruptions) 

SHRT P. N. SUKUL (Uttar Pradesh) 
You put it to Dr. Farooq Abdullah. 

 
SHRI DIPEN GHQSH: May I know 

who wiH be replying to my questions- 
Minister or other Members? 

So, the question is, when and why 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah fell foul of the 
Congress-I, and for that matter, of 
Prime Minister, Mrs. Gandhi. To me, 
he had committed two sins: one sin 
was that he did not agree to give 
more seats to the Congress—I as 
desired by the High Command when 
there was an effort to make alliance 
between the two parties, and the 
second sin was—and that is very im- 
porant—Mrs. Gandhi would have 
been pleased if Dr. Farooq Abdullah 
had kept himself confined to the 
boundaries of Jammu and Kashmir. 
He fell foul of Mrs: Gandhi because 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah joined hands wih 
all Opposition parties on all-India 
plane to build united movement 
against the anti-people and authorita- 
rian policies of the Central Govern- 
ment ... {Interruptions) 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZJI: Only 
to overthrow the Government elected 
by the people; to capture the power; 
that was the only object, (interrup- 
tions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Actually, I 
am not inclined to battle over the 
sophistry whether the defection of 12 
or 14 members hit the anti-defection 
law of Jammu and Kashmir Govern- 
ment, or whether it was imperative 
upon the Governor of Jammu and 
Kashmir to accept the advice of the 
Chief Minister for dissolution of the 
Assembly; I am not gong to battle 
over this sophistry as some of my 
colleagues have sought to do. To me 
it is immaterial. Why? it is because 
the question, whether a State Govern- 
ment will be there or not, whether 
it is in Jammu and Kashmir or in 
Sikkim or in Pondicherry or in Har- 



 

yana or for that matter in any other 
State, whether it is ruled by Congress 
or rules °y any non-Congress-I; 
party, is hardly decided by legal and 
Constitutional quibblings; it is decid- 
ed by one person at the Centre and in 
the case of Jammu and Kashmir, it 
has; she   has decided.  (InttrxupHons) 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: How. 
do you survive?   (Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI KANAK MUKHERJEE 
{West Bengal): It is because of the 
people. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I invite all of 
you; you try... (Interruptions). Sir, 
I can not speak like this. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
don't interrupt. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. B. K. 
Nehru was too upright to oblige the 
Prime Minister's ego and so, a pliant 
Governor was 'necessary and she 
found in Jagmohan and Jagmohan 
did it as several other Governors did 
in Pondicherry, in Haryana, in Sik- 
kim, since 1959. When Mrs. Gandhi 
was the President of the Congress 
and her father was the Prime Mini- 
ster the first Communist Government 
in Kerala in 1959 was dismissed. 

AN HON. MEMBER: What about 
dismissal 0t 9 Governments... (.Inter- 
ruptions) 

SHRI M. M. JACOB (Keralfe): 
The machinery of the Government was 
paralysed. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: What hap- 
pened in 1967 in West Bengal. You 
ask the Leader of the House. 

SHRI T. THANGABALU: What 
lappened in 1977? Nine State Assem- 
blies were dissolved. What is your 
answer  for  this?     (Interruptions) 
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Sir, j know a 
rule that when "a Member wants to 
>ay something, he should do so from 
lis chair, from his seat. I have been 
ieeing that some Members belonging 
to the treasury benches have been 
louting this particular rule. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI K. MOHANAN: Mr. Thanga- 
balu's seat  is not there. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I attribute 
the dismissal of the Jammu and Kash- 
mir Government led by Dr. Abdullah 
to petty partisan interests of the party 
running the Union Government. The 
action reveals the anti-people and 
authoritarian attitude and policy of 
the Union Government. The fact that 
the ruling party at the Centre has 
scant regard for Parliamentary demo- 
cracy has been proved time and again. 
(Interruptions) But I say, it is dan- 
gerous ... (Interruptions) to continue 
with this type of acts only to satisfy 
the narrow partisan interests of the 
ruling party at the Centre, particu- 
la-rly, in a sensitive border State like 
Jammu and Kashmir. I think, this is 
a blatant attack on democracy and 
this attack in a sensitive border State 
like Jammu and Kashmir will lead to 
the alienation of the Kashmiri people 
and will provide a fertile ground for 
the divisive and separatist forces 
which are at work in that part of the 
country and destabilise the national 
unity and integrity of the country. 
Sir, you are aware and our hon. 
Minister, Mr. Narasimha Rao is also 
aware that my party was the first 
party on the national plane to point 
out the danger of the divisive and 
separatist forces with the backing of 
the imperialist forces behind them, 
which are operating in our country, 
as far back in January, 1982, at the 
Party Congress held in Vijayawada. It 
is on record. No national party at 
that time pointed out this thing. And 
subsequent events have proved it. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
We did it.    (Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But what 
you did actually? My question to 
the hon.' Minister, Mr. Narasimha Rao 
and hon. Member Mr. Ramanand 
Yadav is, will you kindly look, in re- 
trospect, to the policies and activities 
pursued by your party during the 
last so many years in this direction? 
Did your party not trv to     won the 
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[Shri Dipen Ghosh] 
Mizo National Front leader, Mr. Lal- 1 
denga? Did your party not make an 
alliance with the Tripura Upajati 
Samiti in order to gain some more 
seats as against the leftists? Did your 
party not make an alliance with the 
Gorkha League which wanted the 
separation of Darjeeling and the 
constitution of a separgte Gorkha 
State? Did your party not make an' 
alliance with the Uttara Khand Par- 
ishad, which was demanding a sepa- 
rate Uttara Khand State? Did your 
party not make an alliance with 
the Jharkhand Mukti Morcha in West 
Bengal in order to get only one seat 
in Midnapore district as against *ne 

leftists (interruptions) If you check 
up the Election Commission's records, 
you will find it. (Interruptions) Mr, 
Kalp Nath Rai, why are you asking 
them to disrupt my speech? If you 
ask me, I will sit down. He is show- 
ing his hand to stop my speech. 

. SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN- 
DRA: He is the band master, he goes 
on showing his hand.   (Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: If you say 
I will get seated. Why are you asking 
him and showing hand to stop me? 
(Interruptions) 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now 
please complete. 

. SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: 1 have seen 
how much time you have allotted to 
others. You have to allow me that 
much time. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, 
no, please complete. 

SHBI DIPEN GHOSH: Why, what, 
is- wrong? 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You 
have covered all the points. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: This point 
I have never said. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Not 
thfe point, but other pointg you have 

------- -" ■ -     - !W5 ITSTll 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
This was not covered because this does 
not come within the purview of this 
Calling Attention. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yesterday, 
when the Punjab situation was discus- 
sed, all this came up, how the ruling 
party at the Centre has been serving 
the interest of the disruptive and divi- 
sive forces in our country at various 
places. This all came up yesterday. I 
am only trying to remind them be- 
cause it hafs come up in the statement. 

So, Sir, in view of what has Been 
stated here and in view of. the danger 
which the Union Home Minister has 
expressed, I want to ask a very sim- 
ple question to all of you besause I- 
have been s'eeing so many people who 
fought' for independence. Do you 
really believe that you can strengthen 
or you will be in a position to streng- 
then the national unity and integrity 
of the country with the help of those 
12 or 14 defectors, the saleable com- 
modity as they are? 

SHRl P. V. NARASIMHA RAO; 
This is very unfair. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: This is the 
question because the people who can 
split. . . 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
Mr. Ghosh, "they are not here" to de- 
fend themselves. You should not call 
them names. You cannot say what- 
every you like... (Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You have 
raised this question and that is why 
I am also raising this question. Do 
you really believe. . . 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
Don't say that thing. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Can you 
strengthen the unity and integrity ot 
the country with the help of those 
traitors who can split the party, .who- 
can split the family in exchange ot 
some lakhs of rupees? is there any 
guarantee that they will not split the 
<UVUTV»OT *«». +vu» oaitA at home more 

243    ' Calling Attention to a     [ EAJYA   SABHA ] matter of urgent      244   
Public Importance 



 

money? And still you are supporting 
them. What moral value are you 
going to set up before the people of 
this country? You are making the 
Members of Parliament, you are mak- 
ing the Members of Legislative As- 
semblies, you are making the repre- 
sentative's of the people a saleable 
commodity. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: Sir, I 
am on a point of order. My point of 
order is that this is a Calling Atten- 
tion Motion. The convention of this 
House had been that certain questions 
were put to the Minister and the Mi- 
nister used to reply to those questions. 
Now, Sir, what is going on here? All 
the mud-slinging, all the misleading 
statements are being raised. I think 
the jurisdiction or the purview of the 
Calling Attention Motion does not per- 
mit making of such type of distorted 
speeches, (Interruptions). I will like 
to request the Chair to see to this. It 
has been said by the Opposition that 
the Chair has to control the House 
and, therefore, you should use your 
good office and see that such things 
are not brought in the House 3ike 
this. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
complete now. Do not make such 
observations.  (Interruptions) 

[The Vice-Chairman  (Shrimati 
Margret Alva) in the Chair] . 

SHRI VITHALBHAI MOTIRAM 
PATEL (Gujarat): Madam, Vice- 
Chairman, I am on a point of order. 
Hon. Member, Mr. Dipen Ghosh, just 
now said so many things about the 
Honourable elected representatives of 
the^Jammu and Kashmir Assembly. 
Normally we should not discuss these 
things when the elected Government 
ol a particular State is there. It is 
all right if you have allowed it to be 
discussed, but he should not abuse, 
he should not cast as persons against 
the MLAs who are also honourable 
elected    representatives.     Qnterrup- 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: That is be- 
cause I belong to the party which can_ 
not be bought. (Interruptions). I am 
going to conclude. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI- 
MATl MAGARET ALVA): I know 
how much time has been allotted to 
you. 

4.00 P.M. 
SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 

You are saying- you are going to con- 
clude, but when? 

"SHRI DIPEN ' GHOSH: This is 
wrong, Madam. Once earlier I point- 
ed out that the Minister of State for 
Parliamentary Affairs was inciting 
other Members to disrupt my speech. 
THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN    (SHRI- 

.    MATI MARGARET ALVA): He. can- 
not  instruct   me.   Please,   you   finish 
 your speech. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He was ad- 
vising  you. 

THE      VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI : 
MATI   MARGARET   ALVA):    I am 
sorry, nobody is advising me.   He told 
me that his time is up. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Who is he'to 
say that? 

THE    VICE-CHAIRMAN      (SHRI- 
MATI   MARGARET   ALVA)..     One 
    minute.   Did I not tell you just   that 
myself?   Even before he talked to me, 
did I not tell you? 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE 
(West Bengal): On a point of order. 
It is not your conduct he is referring" 
to. He is referring to the conduct of 
the Minister of State for Parliamen- 
tary Affairs whether or not he shoulcf 
be saying those things to you. So 
why are you defending yourself? You 
give your verdict On hJs conduct. That 
is what he desires. Are you going to 
give'a verdict on his conduct? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI- 
MATI MARGARET ALVA): You ar« 
interrupting your own Member. Mr. 
Ghosh, you go on with your speech;, 
and finish it. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am going 
to conclude. I want to remind them 
that the Congress Party had commit- 
ted a similar fraud in Jammu and 
Kashmir in the year 1953 when they 
arrested Sheikh Abdullah after oust- 
ing him. from the office of the then 
Prime Minister of Jammu and Kash- 
mir. It is not that the Congress Goy- 
ernment at the Centre did not try 
other options. They tried with many 
options while keeping Sheikh Abdul- 
lah behind the bars. But what hap- 
pened? Sheikh Abdullah had to be 
brought back to the Chief Minister- 
ship of Jammu and Kashmir. And 
now the question has come whether 
it was imperative upon the Govern- 
nor of Jammu and Kashmir State to 
accept the advice of the Chief Minis- 
ter. But what happened in 1977? 
With the withdrawal of support from 
the National Conference by the Con- 
gress, was not the Jammu and Kash- 
mir Assembly dissolved on the request 
of Sheikh Abdullah as the Chief 
Minister though at that particular time 
he was reduced, or his party was 
reduced to a minority? However, 
they had to do it. And again I am 
forewarning the Government and I am 
forewarning all of you that you are 
going to commit a similar mistake in 
the case of hils son. Can you tell me, 
as the situation obtains today in Jam- 
mu and Kashmir, who else other than 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah can keep the 
mass of the Jammu and Kashmir with 
the people of India? Who else is 
there?   You tell me. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Shri G. M. 
Shah. , 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yes, that 
answer I wanted t0 have from your 
side.   Who was Mr. G. M. Shah? 

SHRI PARVATHANENl UPEN- 
DRA:   That is the biggest joke. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He was the 
General-Secretary of the Plebiscite 
Front. 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL KAR: 
Congress (I) is there. 

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: Majority of 
the M.L.As. are with him. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I know, if 
not better, at least not leas than what 
you know. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI- 
MATI MARGARET ALVA): Mr. 
Ghosh you told me that you are con- 
cluding. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Because   he 
said "G. M. Shah'' that is why I had 
to reply.   So now I come to the speci- 
fic questions.   The first question is: is 
it not a fact that in 1977 when Sheikh 
Abdullah's Government in Jammu and 
Kashmir was reduced to minority on 
withdrawal of support by Congress to 
him, the Assembly was dissolved and 
a fresh election ordered?   If so, does 
it not indicate that in not responding 
to a similar request, the present Gov- 
ernor of J&K resorted to a discrimina- 
tory act and did the Centre call for a 
report  from  the Governor to justify 
such an act?   2.   Whether the Centre 
had received  any report from      the 
Governor   of Jammu and Kashmir as 
to the fact that the National Confer- 
ence headed by Dr. Abdullah had lost 
majority     in  the  Assembly,  thereby 
necessitating his   Ministry's dismissal 
and, if so, on which date and whether 
the Centre had given the green signal 
in this regard?    3.    Whether it f* a 
fact that on 1st July, a day before the 
actual date of dismissal, a large num- 
ber of Border Security Force, Central 
Reserve Police Force and other para- 
military force personnel were requisi- 
tioned and, if so, whether the reasons 
therefor were indicated to the appro- 
priate authorities?    4. Whether it  is 
a fact that a large number of Madhya 
Pradesh and Uttar Pradesh police for- 
ces were despatched to Srinagaron 1st 
July and, if so,  who ordered it?    5. 
Whether it is a fact that in order   to 
despatch   the   above  'forces,   regular 
flight schedules of the Indian Airlines 
were changed and four Airbuses and 
two Boeings were put to service and, 
if so, who ordered it?   6.     Whether 
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it is a fact that on 12th July, when 
some leaders of the opposition parties 
visited Srinagar and were lodged in a 
hotel there, they were prevented from 
meeting the people and their repre- 
sentatives, their telephone lines dis- 
connected and electricity cut off and, 
if so, under whose orders? 7. Whether 
it is a fact that the. people were not 
allowed to observe Martyrs Day— 
Martyrs Day which was being observ- 
ed by all the Kashmiri people for the 
last 53 years and which is a very 
auspiciou§ day—and certain prohibi- 
tory orders were clamped on that 
particular day and, if so, why? Thank 
you, Madam. 

SHRI M. KALYANASUNDARAM 
(Tamil Nadu): Madam Vice-Chair- 
man, it is with a heavy heart that I 
have to participate in this discusion. 
For the past three or four days^ very 
important issues were forcussed. 
Whether we discuss the question of 
Punjab or Sri Lanka or Kashmir, the 
Prime Minister draws, as she did.in 
her very vehement speech yesterday 
—I was listening to it in the Lok 
Sabha—the attention of the entire 
nation to the dangers that are threa- 
tening us. Even though she did not 
mention any country, she used the 
term "Imperialism, neo-colonialism, 
fundamentalism and communalism 
constitute a serious threat to our secu- 
rity and national unity." If is with 
that spirit that we should analyse 
every problem and find a solution. ThV 
same will apply to the question of 
Kashmir also. 

The action of the Governor, whether 
he acted under the Kashmir Constitu- 
tion, whether he violated it 0r not, is 
not so relevant. What is the result of 
hib action, What is the effect on the 
people of Kashmir? It is, in my hum- 
ble opinion, doubly provocative. The 
first provocation is dismissing the 
Ministry headed by rjr. Farooq Abdul- 
lah. The second provocation is instal- 
ling the Ministry under Ghulam 
Mohd. Shah—he iis so endearingly call, 
ed Gul Shah.   I come from a distant 

State. For us, whether it is Kanya- 
kumari or Kashmir or Assam or Pun- 
jab, they all are dear to us. We treat 
them as part of India. And without 
Kashmir one cannot reconcile to the 
concept of Indian unity. That is why 
from 1946 we have been taking steps 
to prevent foreign forces invading 
Kashmir. There are people who are 
jubilant that that issue is still before 
the United Nations Security Council. 

Let me recall the history because 
those who forget history, those who 
forget traditions, cannot show the way 
for the future. Kashmir has a long 
history. It has been a target of attack 
by the British and American imperial- 
ism right from 1946. I still remem- 
ber how we took out protest demons- 
trations in the South when Pt. Jawa- 
harlal Nehru was prevented from 
entering Kashmir in 1946 and he was 
arrested by the British police and 
brought back. A similar thing hap- 
pened recently when E. M. S. Nam- 
boodiripad of the CPI(M) and M. 
Farooq, one of the secretariat mem- 
bers of the Communist Party of India, 
when they went there to study the 
situation personnally, were not even 
allowed to leave the hotel. They were 
not provided with telephones; lights 
were cut off. They sought to meet 
the Governor. They are important 
leader^ of two parties. For the pre- 
sent generation of Congressmen, this 
history may not be known. Do they 
know that the Communist Party has 
been standing with you, has stood with 
you in all your actions in Kashmir in- 
cluding the arrest of Sheikh Abdul- 
lah? Why? Because we were serious 
about the imperialist dangers to our 
country. And such party leaders you 
do not allow. Do you think that G. M. 
Shah ig better and more interested in 
the unity than E. M. S. Namboodiri- 
pad and M. Farooq? Is that your 
attitude? It is an indication of politi- 
cal bankruptcy on the part 0f these 
leaders who are sitting in Delhi. You 
may say anything against the Com- 
munist Party, but you cannot question 
our devotion to unity, integrity   and 
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[Shri M. Kaiyanasundaram] 
security of our country. We have laid 
our lives, and we are still prepared 
to lay our lives. That is the situation. 
When we are trying to bring Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah—save him and bring 
him—to the national mainstream, 
what is your attitude? Should you 
not encourage and help it? Have you 
succeeded? You have tried all these 
things for 22 years in Kashmir. Have 
you succeeded? Is it not a fact that 
again Sheikh Abdullah • had to be 
brought back in 1975 through that 
accord and put in power? What 
realistic attitude the Government <vf 
India should take is the main, ques- 
tion, to satisfy or to respect the senti- 
ments of the Kashmir people. Whether 
they are Muslims, Hindus or Sikhs, 
they must stand united to defend the 
unity of the country and to chase 
those  pro-Pakistani and secessionist 
•forces who are penetrating into the 
State. 

Let me recall for the benefit of the 
present Congressmen who cannot un- 
derstand even the significance of the 
decisions. They think that under 
the umbrella of the Prime Minister, 
Mrs. Indira Gandhi, they can commit 
any crime and run away with it be- 
cause she is there, she will get votes 
and win elections. That seems to be 
the attitude of the Congressmen What 
will be the reaction of the -people of 
Jammu and Kashmir, if t>.ey listen t0 
the attacks on Mr. Farooq and the 
National Conference? True, the Na- 
tional Conference was split. What 
will be the attitude of responsible 
leadens of the nation? 

I am putting this question to the 
Congress (I) leaders. Was not Mr. 
Farooq Abdullah till recently running 
around No. l Safdarjung Read calling 
the Prime Minister, "Mummy, mum- 
my", even more endearingly than Mr. 
Rajiv Gandhi? What is the crime 
that he has suddenly committed? He 
is a young man, may be inexperienc- 
ed, and" he may not be able to under- 
stand the difficulties.   In Punjab with 

all the experience of suen stalwarts 
like Mr. Darbara Singh, they were not 
able to prevent the infiltration. It 
may be true. I am not having any 
.brief. But is there an alternative to 
Mr. Farouq Abdullah who can keep 
the people of Kashmir united and 
bring them to the main stream of 
Indian unity? That is the question 
which should be answered properly. 

I want to recall a statement made 
- by Pt.. Jawaharlal Nehru for the 
benefit of the Members who are here. 
People like us have seen'and heard it 
ourselves personally in those days. 
This is what Jawaharlal Nehru said: 

"One fact however which con- 
tributed to our succesis at last, as 
much as the military operations, 
was the maintenance, under the 
leadership of Sheikh Abdullah, of 
the civil administration and the 
morale of the civilian population." 

This is after driving out the Pakistani 
hordes away from Srinagar. This is 
what he said. Further, he goes on 
saying.   I quote: 

"The civilian population com- 
pletely unarmed, with an enemy 
within a few miles of the city. . ." 

That is, the city of Srinagar. 

"... behaved in a manner which 
showed .extraordinary courage and 
coolness. They did sc because they 
had a great leader and because 
-Hindus, Muslims and Sikhs, all 
joined together under him to throw 
back the enemy and save Kashmir, 
their common heritage." 

This is more important. This fact 
is one of the most remarkable events 
of recent times in India and one from 
which the rest of the country may 
well take a profitable lesson. These 
immortal words should be the guid- 
ing spirit in dealing with any situa- 
tion arising from communal forces 
and disruptive forces, and those'who 
profess in the name of Pt. Jawaharlal 
Nehru, should have a proper attitude 
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,0 the split in the National Confer- 
;nce., There is nothing to choose 
oetween the two. That is my humble 
opinion. If Mr. Farouq Abdullah ia 
dangerous, the other group is more 
dangerous. As some of our other 
Members have said, there are people 
who have become saleable. How to 
trust them? 

Mr. Home Minister is a clever man. 
He has proved to be competent to 
hold any portfolio. I _ congratulate 
him for his cleverness and ability. I 
am sure this was not wrafted by the 
bureaucracy but by an able politician 
who can understand. So, he mar- 
shalled all the points against Farouq 
Abdullah. Even there if you could 
not avoid linking that these reasons, 
to be reasons for the action taken by 
the Governor, so what is the use- of 
blaming the poor Governor.' He has 
done a job as he was directed to do. 
But this Army did in Punjab and 
added to our cause. But 

here he has brought difficulties to 
the Government and to the cause of 
-national unity, by committing this 
mistake." Madam, may I suggest that* 
if the Governor had just remained by 
dismissing the Farooq Abdullah Mi- 
nistry it would not have been so 
harmful. Even then it is a violation 
of democratic norms and parliament- 
ary democracy. But that can be tole- 
rated. But what is worse is by in- 
stalling a Ministry insulting the sen- 
timents pf the people of Kashmir 
whether Hindus, ^Muslims or Sikhs. 
Don't they be discrediting Farooq 
Abdllah? You want to win the sup- 
port of Hindus. You are dividing 
Hindus-Muslims and Sikhs of the en- 
tire population. This is very harmful 
for the population of the State. For 
the objective it is sought to be- 
achieved by these changes. So, I de- 
mand that to give confidence to the 
people of Kashmir immediately re- 
call the Governor of Jammu and 
Kashmir, Mr. Jagmohan and send 
him somewhere. I do not suggest 
that Army should^ be sent back to 
barrarks. Can these Ministers move 
about* Whereas Farooq Abdullah    is 

able to move. But these Ministers 
need military escort to go about. 
Their houses had to be protected. But 
we must appreciate Dr. Farooq Ab- 
dullah who maintained peace in the 
State. It is because of him there is 
peace but not because of your police 
or military or G.M. Shah's Ministry. 
So, before it is too late I would ap- 
peal to the Government of India to 
recall the Governor, Mr. Jagmohan 
immediately. Let the elections be 
held even if it means some time. Take 
your own time. But let there be a 
President's Rule not under the Gov- 
ernor. Look at the changed situation. 
My hon. Minister, Mr. Narasimha 
Rao has told the Prime Minister also 
what Mr. L. K. Advani told you. 
He had hit two birds in one shot. 
He was opposed to the special status 
for Kashmir. He is attacking you and 
trying to win the support of Mus- 
lims. Where are you now? Now you 
are throwing the Leftist Party and 
BJP together by your mistakes. Con- 
gress alone cannot discharge its obli- 
gations to mobilise the nation against 
the dangers that are threatening our 
country's security and unity. So 
please be humble and take proper 
decision. Therefore, I would request 
that the Governor may be recalled 
and elections could be ordered. Of 
course, take your time till then let it 
be under Centre's rule. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI- 
MATI MARGARET ALVA): Shri 
Upendra. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN- 
DRA: Madam, Vice-Chairman, I 
have no doubt that the Congress and 
the ruling party at the Centre hav§ 
indulged in themselves in the most 
dangerous gambling by getting Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah's Government dis- 
missed by the Governor at a time 
when the country is passing through 
bigger crises amanating from the Pun- 
jab situation and also the unsolved 
Assam problem. I do not take it as 
an isolated case. This is a manifes- 
tation of the intolerance of the Con- 
gress Party and its leadership of   the 
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[Shri Parvathaneni Upendra] 
Governments headed by non-Con- 
gress Parties. It has not happened for 
the first time. It happened in 1959 in 
Kerala. It happened in 1967 in 
West Bengal. It happened in Sik- 
kim. It happened in a number of 
Congress-ruled States also where 
Congress Chief Ministers who did not 
toe the line of the leadership or who 
posed a threat to her leadership or 
who tried to become leaders on their 
own, were sought to be removed by 
the imposition of President's Tule and 
the misuse of article 356. We hold the 
Prime Minister in high esteem. Com- 
ing from a State which she represents 
in Parliament and also as a State 
which has sheltered in a condition of 
distress when the whole country re- 
jected her, we know her better. We 
have worshipped as "Amma", the 
mother. But we also know a tings of 
her personality, the trait of intoler- 
ance. She cannot countenance oppo- 
sition, she cannot stand criticism and 
she is always at the game of destabi- 
lising Governments which she does 
not like. 

SHRI BUOY KRISHNA HANDI- 
QUE (Assam): Why are you making 
it personal? 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN- 
DRA: This is the background in which 
it happened. Therefore, as soon as she 
became President of the Congress, 
she got the Kerala Government dis- 
missed, and since then, this game 
is going on. If you take the situation 
in the States ruled by non-Congress 
Governments, today many pinpricks 
are being given. We often hear the 
Finance Minister needling West Ben- 
gal on the question of overdrafts. We 
see Shalinatai Patils being let loose 
in Karnataka and trying to purchase 
MLAs. I hold the hon. Home Minis- 
ter in high esteem. He never makes 
any irresponsible statement. But his 
deputy goes to our State and gives 
threats...................  

DR. (SHRIMATI) NAJMA HEP- 
TULLA    (Maharashtra):      About      Sha- 

linitai Patil, that case was referred tc 
in Parliament. He is a new Member; 
he may not know. He should see the 
old records. The Finance Minister 
said it was a wrong allegation. There- 
fore, he should not say that. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN- 
DRA: There were tapes to that 
effect. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI- 
MATI MARGARET ALVA): Tapes 
are no proof. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI. UPEN- 
DRA; We have the spectacle of his 
deputy going to Andhra Pradesh and 
threatening the Government of 
Andhra Pradesh: "if you don't im- 
prove law and order, the Centre will 
intervene.'" I have given a rejoinder: 
"you better improve law and order 
in Delhi." Today there was a question 
stating that the law and order situa- 
tion in Delhi has deteriorated during 
the last six months. Therefore, Ma- 
darn, ................. 

SHRI BUOY KRISHNA HANDI- 
QUE: You cannot allow him to say 
anything he likes. 

DR. (SHRIMATI) NAJMA HEP- 
TULLA: Can he say anything under 
the sun? 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
Please. Otherwise I will have to take 
half an hour. I will finish in ten minutes 
if there is no interruption. 

(THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA): You please finish. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI    UPENDRA: 
They are not allowing me to speak. 
Please control them. It has become a 
habit with them. We listen to 
them. It has become a silently. Why 
do they intrrupt? I am a gentleman. 
I want them to behave like gentlemen 
and ladies. 

So  this  is  not   an  isolated  case.  This 
is a manitestation of the intolerance of the 

Congress   <JT>   and   the   Central   Govern- 
ment  of the non-Congress (I)      Govern- 
ments. Here in Kashmir also, it happened 
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like a coup, a conspiracy, I can substan- 
tiate it by  the  trend of events  which 
happened.   The whole plan was finalised 
here when the Governor visited Delhi on 
June 28 itself.   Even  before that,     oa 
January 23 this Government was sought 
to be dismissed on the grounds which the 
hon. Home Minister has stated in     the 
first four paragraphs of his statement to- 
day. That would have been the preamble 
ot tbe action on that day. Probably he 
must  have  taken  it from  the statement 
prepared  and  kept  ready  at  that  time, 
when  they  wanted  to  dismiss the Gov- 
ernment on the grounds of anti-national 
activities  and  sheltering  of anti-national 
elements in Kashmir.   But because of the 
resistance of the Governor, the then Gov- 
ernor, they could not do it: They held 
back  the  plan  and  the  non-cooperating 
Governor was changed and a more pli- 
able man was sent to execute the plan. 
This  was    a    well-pianned    conspiracy; 
otherwise, there was no reason for these 
"dirty dozen", as somebody called them, 
to go to the Governor's residence     in 
the night and ask him for shelter in the 
Governor's residence for the night. If they 
were bold enough, if they were guided 
by convictions and principles, they should 
have gone to him at day time.      Why 
did they have to go to him in the night 
and ask for shelter in the Raj Bhavan? 
That itself shows that the Governor was 
a party to the conspiracy. The way he or- 
dered for the crack police regiments from 
Madhya Pradesh and  Uttar Pradesh on 
July  1st itself, even before the     Chief 
Minister was sacked.  Even when      the 
Chief  Minister was  there,  without    the 
consent of the  State  Chief      Minister, 
police forces were brought to the State 
from outside.   All these indicate that the 
Centre is a party to the conspiracy. They 
wanted to remove the only Muslim Chief 
Minister who is getting popular in     the 
country which is posing a threat to tho 
Congress-I in the election because of his 
position in Kashmir. Thev were so scared 
of his growing popularity in the country 
particularly  among  the   Muslims.   There- 
fore ,thev warned    to remove him      as 
soon as nossib'e and this diabolical   plot 
was hatched. Some    honourable     Mem- 
bers have already pointed out how     the 
715 KS—9. 

Governor flouted not only the provisions 
of the Constitution of Jammu and Kash- 
mir but also the recommendations of the 
Speakers' Conference, ihe recommenda- 
tions of the Committee of Governors set 
up by the President and also the recom- 
mendations of the Admim'strative Re- 
forms Commission. I need not go into 
all these details. It is very clear that 
this act was unconstitutional, against all 
democratic norms and agaiast all demo- 
cratic principles. One month's, time has 
heen given to prove the majority of tht 
Government. But we know what happens 
in such cases; the way things are happ- 
ening, the way MLAs are being purcha- 
sed at the rate of Rs. 15 lakhs or Us. 20 
lakhs we can imagine what will happen 
on July 31st when the vote of confidence 
will be taken. Madam Vice-Chairman. 
it is possible to win the toyalty of the 
people by making them Ministers. You 
make everybody a Minister and they will 
be loval to you. Therefore, there is no 
craestion of not getting the vote of con- 
fidence. But where are we gorng by set- 
ting up such standards? Are ws helping 
democracy in this country bv helping and 
encwrasing defections, by putting puppet 
. governments in office? 

It is very clear, this puppet Govern- 
ment cannot run very long. The Minis- 
ters, who are so afraid of facing the 
people, who are afraid of going to ths 
Governor during the day time and who 
run to the Governor in the night, who 
work under the cover of curfew and un- 
der Section 144, they cannot survive very 
long. One day this Government has to 
go as it happened with a similar Govern- 
ment in the centre in 1979. Yon know 
the fate of the Government you propped 
up here for a while. That Government 
had to go in no time. 

Therefore, I plead that this Govem- 
ment should be dismissed forthwith and 
fresh elections held. And the Governor 
who restored to an unconstitutional act and 
who flouted the provisions of the 
Constitution and acted against all de- 
mocratic norms and conventions, should 
also be recalled forthwith. Thank you. 



 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: 
Madarn Vice-Chairman, the last para of 
the statement attracts me and in this 
para the last sentence attracts me more. 
The last sentence says. "I would, there- 
fore, appeal to the honourable Members 
to view the present deevlopments in the 
state of Jammu and Kashmir in the 
right perspective." I refer to the right 
perspective. What should be the right 
perspective in the case of Kashmir? Shri 
Narasimha Rao has not explained to the 
House what should be the right perspec- 
tive that this august House should share 
with him. I want to ask him whether it 
is the right perspective to destabilise a 
Government which is elected? Is it the 
right perspective to dismiss a Chief 
Minister who was not given an opport- 
unity to test his majority in the House? 

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: What hap- 
pened in  1977 in Karnataka? 

SHRI  M.  S.      GURUPADASWAMY. 
You know Karnataka very well, as much 
as I do. In Karnataka Devraj Urs com- 
mitted lot of corruption and there was 
an enquiry ___  (Interruptions). We wan- 
ted election there and the people's ver- 
dict. Please do not divert my attention 
now. 

Is it the right perspective to ask a 
dozen MLAs who are deserters, dissi- 
dents and defectors to go to Raj Bhawan- 
at what time? At 3 o'clock in the night. 
(Interruptions) Please allow me to speak. 
They went to Raj Bhawan at 3 o' clock in 
ihe night when nobody is awake except 
ghosts and spirits. They went hiding at 
the early hours of the morning. Were 
they afraid? You have formed the Gov- 
ernment with these people. That is your 
political perspective. 

Shri Narasimha Rao says that Jammu 
and Kashmir is a very sensitive area. I 
agree with him. I share his view. It is a 
very sensitive area where peace, order and 
 normalcy have to be maintained for all 
time to come. He has said it in the last 
paragraph. He has also said that unity 
and integrity of the country should be gi- 
ven top priority. We believe, as others 
believe on the other side, that every part 

of this country should share the concept of 
socialism, nationalism and secularism. 
Jammu and Kashmir, being a very sensi- 
tive area, should maintain stability, order 
and peace and the Government there 
should get the support of the entire popu- 
lation of the State. 

The Central Government has played 
with Jammu and Kashmir wrongly in the 
past. I do not want to repeat what 
others have said in this regard. It has 
been admitted. Let us learn from past 
history. Is it the right perspective, I ask 
you once again, not to concede the reas- 
onable demand of Dr. Abdullah? What 
was his demand? He was told by the 
Governor that he had forfeited the right 
to majority. If that is so, that has got 
to be tested on the floor of the Assembly. 
You have given one month's time to Mr. 
Shah to test his majority. But Dr. Ab- 
dullah wanted immediate summoning of 
the Legislature. If he had been defeated, 
he would have gone, and he should go. 
But, if he had secured the majority, he 
should naturally survive and he should 
stay there as the chief of the Govem- 
ment there, as the Chief Minister of that 
State. You never gave that opportunity 
to him.  

SHRI P. N. SUKUL: 31st July. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: You 
never gave that opportunity to him. He 
gave an alternative, a more credible al- 
ternative and a more democratic alterna- 
tive to the Governor. He said: "If you 
do not want to accept the first option 
then give me the second option. Let me go 
to the poll, let me go to the people." But 
you did not allow him. You do not want 
an election there. You went his brother- 
in-law as Chief Minister about whom we 
know very little. Perhaps you know 
more about him. You believe that by 
his administrative skill and ability he 
would be able to establish law and order, 
peace and transquillity in that territory. 
In the past, I know, durine the regime 
of Shri Bakshi Ghulam Mohammad, when 
he was the Chief Minister there for long, 
there were secessionist activities and there 
I    were  extremist  elements,  communal  ele- 
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ments,  anti-social     elements,      operating 
there.   I know that well, and we had de- 
bated it both in the Lok Sabha and in 
the Rajya Sabha at that time.   Mr. Bak- 
shi Ghulam Mohammad was chosen by 
the Centre, and we supported him. All of 
tis supported him.   Even then there was 
trouble  in  Kashmir.   What   should  have 
been  done  on  this  occasion?  Please  do 
not bother about your party;  but think 
of the nation.  If there  had  been seces- 
sionist elements, extremist elements, anti- 
national elements, anti-social elements or 
communal elements, you should have st- 
rengthened  the  hands  of  Dr.   Abdullah. 
But you issued firmans from Delhi, from 
ihe  Delhi  Durbar.   Nine  letters      have 
gone according to you. By issuing such 
firmans and letters.... 

DR. (SHRIMATI) NAJMA HEPTUL- 
LA: Madam, he says "Delhi Durbar". 
There is a hotel in Bombay by that 
name.   Is he referring to it? 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: You 
know restaurants better than I do. I do 
not known restaurant life. You know it 
well. You want to establish peace and 
order in that border State by your fir- 
mans, through your letters. 

MISS  SAROJ  KHAPARDE:  What is 
a firman? 

SHRI M.  S.      GURUPADASWAMY: 
Your Government's letter is like a fir- 
man. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: If I 
get information that the security of the 
country is endangered by certain ele- 
ments, then residing in Kashmir, and I 
request the Chief Minister to do some- 
thing about it, is that a firman! Is that 
your interpretation of the Constitution of 
Jndia? 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: I 
would say then you had correspondence. 
If you are satisfied with that word, I 
would use that word. Are you satisfied 
with that word "correspondence"? If it 
satisfies you. I will use it. I do not want 
to use the word 'firman' because it hurts 
you. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: You 
are not hurting my feelings. You are us- 
ing the wrong word. You are an ex- 
perienced parliamentarian and I do not ex- 
pect you to use wrong words. But, if you 
want to use it, then use it. 

SHRI  M.  S.      GURUPADASWAMY: 
Thank  you  for  your  help.   I  only  say 
that normalcy, tranquility, the law    and 
order,  the  stability  in  the  State  can be 
established by strengthening popular Gov- 
ernment, the elected Government—not by 
unseating it.   The Governor has      over- 
stepped his limits.    That has  been gone 
into by my friends. He had no business 
to add a postscript to his letter. If   he 
thinks  that  the  Chief  Minister  has lost 
his majority, has forfeited his right to be 
the Chief Minister of the State and he 
has no right to make any recommendation 
to the Governor, how can the Governor 
suggest in the postscript of his letter that 
he many confirm whether he would like 
the imposition of Governor's rule? That 
is   also  recommendation.   What is      the 
motive behind this? You made up your 
mind  at  the  Centre that  Dr.  Abdullah 
should not stay as Chief Minister. You 
would have allowed him to be the Chief 
Minister there if he had toed your line. 
This is narrow,      partisan consideration. 
These things weighted with you. Why? At 
this hour? After  all, we have witnessed 
the crisis in Punjab. By your action you 
are extending it to Jammu and Kashmir. 
By your act you have not brought about 
stabilisation, but destabilisation there.     I 
do not think G. M. Shah wiH deliver the 
goods. He is a member of the Legisla- 
tive Council. He does not belong to the 
Assembly.  And his background is      not 
known to many of us. Perhaps you know 
much better as I said.   You have trusted 
him so much. Can he assure you      that 
by  his  leadership  Jammu   and   Kashmir 
will be stable, more peaceful and order- 
ly and there will be no secessionist ele- 
ments in future?   Can he assure you that? 
I don't think you can assure the House 
either.   I feel that various things are hap- 
pening simultaneously now which are dis- 
turbing. You had to      impose      curfew. 
It has been continued day after day peo- 
ple  cannot move     about.    There    havo 
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been demonstrations. You have suppres- 
sed the demonstrations. There have been 
popular reactions. You have stifled 
them. But how long? What you have 
done is most undemocratic and unconsti- 
tutional. As I said in the morning, y~>n 
have said many irrelevent things in the 
statement. The main thing there is to main- 
tain democratic stability^- But political 
destabilisation have resulted in dismis- 
sing Dr. Abdullah's Ministry. I do not 
want to go to the question of horse trad- 
ing. This has been your habit or pre- 
occupation. I do not want to go into 
that. But as nationalists, as democrats, 
we believe that expediency and of 
narrow party considerations should not 
prevail while taking vital decisions. The 
nation should survive and live united 
and strong. I presume that all of you 
agree with me that democracy has got 
to be strengthened. It has got to be 
stable and democratic values should be 
preserved. It should be our task to see 
that parliamentary system of Government, 
parliamentary norms, standards and valu- 
ues are implemented scrupulously by all 
of us. If you say that the Janata Gov- 
ernment has done wrong in the past, I 
am bold enough to confess that it was 
wrong. I say that the removal or dis- 
missal of State Governments at that 
time—I am one of those who said this— 
was wrong. I confess it. I would like 
you to do the same. I would like you 
to show some courage and say that what 
you have done is wrong. Don't follow 
the politics of piracy. The politics of 
piracy would land you in trouble. It 
has landed you in trouble in the past. 
This strategy which you are practising in 
Jammu and Kashmir will land all of us 
in trouble. (Time bell rings). In the end, 
may I say: Withdraw the Governor. 
That is a popular demand. Recall him. 
He has not behaved honourably. He has 
been partisan. He is working as an 
agent of the Centre. He has never been 
independent. He is not going to be a 
good Governor. Kindly withdraw him, 
Secondly, remove the Government of Dr. 
G. M. Shaw. Thirdly, please plan for 
elections. These are my three demands. 
With thete words, Madam, I thank you. 

MISS JAYALALITHA (Jamil Nadu): 
Madam, Vice-Chairman, at the outset, I 
wish to make one point very clear. It is 
my owa strong conviction as well as the 
staunch belief and precept of the 
AIADMK that such a constitutional pro- 
vision should not be allowed to exist in 
a democracy, whereby a democratically- 
elected government which has won the 
popular mandate of the people can be 
dismissed and thrown out of office with a 
mere flourish of a pen on paper, with one 
' single stroke of a pen, whereby the sig- 
nature of one individual has the power 
to render null and void the mandate, the 
sanction and authority to govern a State 
which has been bestowed by several 
millions of people. 

Jammu and Kashmir is one of the most 
sensitive border state s of India. It is an 
indisputable fact that various foreign 
powers have been consistently trying to 
infiltrate and utilise this state to achieve 
their own nefarious ends, detrimental to 
the interests of India. We are faced with, 
tbe threat of destabilisation both in the 
North-East and the Norla-West where 
secessionist movements are being carried 
on which amount practically, to unending 
armed insurgency. Jammu and Kashmir 
is one such region. 

There can be no disagreement on tlie 
imperative need for particularly strong 
and tight security in this region. Anyone 
who has the welfare of India at hears 
will agree that we cannot afford any 
lexity in the matter of security 'Jind 
vigilance in this state. 

We must review some of the recent 
happenings in Jammu and Kashimir anti 
the explanations that were given in rela- 
tion to these incidents. As already stated 
by the hon. Minister for Home Affairs in 
his statement and by the numerous Mem- 
bers who have already spoken before me, 
several unpalatable and disturbing inci- 
dents have taken place in Kashmir within 
one year. Last year on August 15, dur- 
ing the Independence Day parade at the 
main stadium in Srinagar, when the then 
Chief Minister Dr. Farooq Abdullah was 
taking the salute, a crude bomb was hur- 
led which went off in tbe midst of Ihe 
stadium.    One day earlier,    on    August 
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14th—Pakistan's Independence Day—thire 
-were scenes of jubilation in various 
parts of Kashmir. The Pakistani National 
Flag was hoisted on Indian soil. 'Jut 
when our own Indian National Indepen- 
dence Day was being observed the next 
day, bombs were hurled to disrupt the 
celebrations. 

Next fhere was also an attempt to 
blow up a transmission tower on top of 
Srinagar's Hari Parbat using high ex- 
plosive. Again in October there was the 
infamous incident in Srinagar when the 
one-day cricket match between India 
and tbe West Indies was nearly aban- 
doned as agitating hordes broke through 
the fencing and pelted the Indian players 
with stones. These militant elements 
raised slogans of "Pakistan Zindabad" 
and attacked our Indian cricketers. 

SHRI SHARIEF-UD-DIN SHARIQ: 
It is wrong, 

MISS JAYALALITHA: Please allow 
me to continue. On that day our Indian 
players remarked, "Are we in India or 
Pakistan? We really wonder whether we 
;ire playing in our own country." Our 
cricketers could not go beyond making 
such mild comments. But when such dis- 
turbing incidents occur in succession, what 
is one to make of them? Are we not 
led to believe that anti-national elements 
were given a free hand to assert their 
presence and militancy in Kashmir? 

What was the action taken with regard 
to these incidents? No timely action 
was taken. No proper investigation was 
conducted by the State Government. 
Finally tbe Union Home Ministry was 
compelled to begin an independent en- 
quiry into these incidents. (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA): Please do not 
interrupt the speaker. 

MISS JAYALALITHA: When Maqbool 
Butt, the secessionist and the terrorist was 
hanged for murder in Tihar jail last 
February on llth, he was glorified as a 
martyr in Kashmir by various groups 
who led demonstrations protesting against 
his execution and forced the closure of 
shops and offices. 

Now, I personally am not trying to 
insinuate that Dr. Farooq Abdullah has 
any covert or over links with Pakistan. 
But it is very interesting to note that 
similar protests and demonstrations were 
held in Pakistan at the same time. All 
these happenings are a clear indication of 
the extent to which anti-national elements, 
secessionists, terrorists and extremists have 
been allowed to flourish and gain str- 
ength in Kashmir in recent times. 

So far seven Indian Airlines planes 
and two Air India planes have been in- 
volved in hijackings. Five of them havj 
been hijacked to Lahore in Pakistan. Out 
of these, in three incidents, it is note- 
worthy that the hijackers boarded \c 
plane at Srinagar airport in Kashmir. 

There were serious charges that seces- 
sionists and terrorists were being given 
combat training in several camps in 
Kashmir. To these accusations the then 
Chief Minister, of • Jammu and Kashmir, 
Dr. Farooq Abdullah, replied that it was 
only religious training and could not be 
interfered with or stoped. Afghan re- 
bels are being given training in arms in 
Pakistan. We all know the identity of 
the foreign powers which are supplying 
the weapons and the finances for such 
training. When the Government of 
Afghanistan makes this charge, what is 
the explanation that the Pakistan Govern- 
ment offers with regard to this? The 
same explanation that Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah preferred—that it is only reli- 
gious training. Does this not provide 
food for thought? 

With reference to the recent occjr- 
rences in Punjab, vast quantities of was 
pons and highly sophisticated arms were 
discovered which had been stockpiled by 
terrorists involved in the incidents there. 
There was another serious charge levelled 
by the Centre that the weapons were smug- 
gled from Pakistan through Kashmir to 
reach Punjab. What was Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah's reaction to this extremely grave 
charge? Dr. Farooq Abdullah replied that 
it was not the responsibility of the State 
Government. He contended that the State 
Police was responsible only for main- 
1 taining law and order in the State and 
I     could not be expected to keep a watch 
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over smuggling activities. He insisted 
that it was essentially the Central Gov- 
ernment's responsibility to maintain vigi- 
lance with regard to smuggling of wea- 
pons through the State of Jammu and 
Kashmir. Dr. Farooq Abdullah has been 
making repeated, declarations about his 
undiluted patriotism and his unshaken 
fervent belief in national unity and stabi- 
lity. Personally, I do not doubt Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah's loyalty to the nation, 
to India. But does not his reply to he 
Centre contradict his own claim about 
his patriotism? How are we to reconcile 
his assertion of unshaken loyalty to India 
with his reply to the Central Govern- 
ment? When the Centre discloses that 
weapons have been smuggled from a 
foreign country into India through the 
State of Jammu and Kashmir, the then 
Chief Minister responds with the conten- 
tion that it is not the job of the State 
Government to keep a watch over such 
activities. What conclusions would one 
logically deduce from an answer such as 
this? Is this the reply expected from a 
patriotic Indian citizen holding the res- 
ponsible office of Chief Minister of a 
sensitive border State? 

I would request everyone concerned 
to carefully consider the sequence of 
events in Jammu and Kashmir during the 
past one year and the explanations that 
were given in relation to those events oy 
the persons responsible for the adminis- 
tration of the State. Because I say this, 
it does not mean that we support *he 
dismissal of the Farooq Abdullah Gov- 
ernment. The AIADMK... {Interrup- 
tions) Please let me continue. 
I am not reading; I am speaking... (In- 
terruptions) 
5.00 P.M. 

SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM: Please 
don't interrupt. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI- 
MATI MARGARET ALVA): Let her 
speak. 

MISS JAYALALITHA: When I say 
this, it does not mean that we support 
the dismissal of Dr. Farooq Abdullah 
Government. AIADMK Government in 
Tamil Nadu was dimissed in 1980. What- 

ever feelings we experienced then, when 
our State Government was dismised, we 
feel the same when we consider the fate 
of the Farooq Abdullah Government in 
Jammu and Kashmir. 

But we must also bear in mind cer- 
tain other important points in this con- 
nection. 

With reference to the change effected 
in the Jammu and Kashmir State Gov- 
ernment many political parties in the 
country are denouncing it as a 'murder 
of democracy'. My question is this: How 
many of these parties have the moral right' 
to do so? One of the parties which 13 
crying itself hoarse about this murder of 
democracy is the DMK. It is the leader 
of the same. DMK who played a key role 
in bringing about the dismissal of tbe 
AIADMK Government in Tamil Nadu in 
1980. The DMK leader camped in New 
Delhi for several days exclusively for this 
purpose. He persuaded those at the Cen- 
tre to dismiss the AIADMK Government. 
The very next day, after the dismissal was 
announced, the DMK leader returned to 
Madras triumphantly. The next morning, 
when he landed at Meenambakkam Air- 
port in Madras, he was accorded a rous- 
ing, tremendous reception and hailed as t 
conquering hero by his partymen. He was 
garlanded profusely. For what? For 
bringing about the dismissal of the 
AIADMK Government, a Government de- 
mocratically elected with the overwhel- 
ming support of the people. 

But the very same DMK leader today 
denounces the change in the Jammu -nd 
Kashmir State Government as a murder 
of democracy. Is this not the greatest 
irony, the biggest, bitterest joke of the 
20th century?    

The AIADMK firmly believes in the 
principle that any democratically elected 
Government should be allowed to func- 
tion for its full period. This is our firm 
policy. At the same time, the AIADMK 
also maintains that any activity which 
leads to the disintegration of the country 
or endangers the security and unity of the 
nation should not be permitted—not only 
in a sensitive border State—but in any 
State in the Indian Union. 



 

Another party which    condemns    this 
so-called    murder of democracy    is   the 
Janata Party.    The Janata Party, I pre- 
sume, is a national party.    At least that 
is what we were led to believe until re- 
cenly.   I have a great deal of respect and 
regard for the Janata Party leaders.    But 
let us take a look at Karnataka.   It is the 
Janata Party which is in power in   that 
State.   The Janata Government in Karna- 
taka has decided to accept, in toto,    the 
recommendations of the Sarojini Mahishi 
Committees report on job reservation op- 
portunities in public sector undertakings. 
The recommendations essentially boil down 
to two dangerously disruptive     demands, 
namely, that in public sector industrial and 
commercial undertakings in   Karnataka, 80 
per cent of jobs should be  reserved ex- 
clusively for Kannadigas,     and secondly, 
the remaining 20 per cent jobs should be 
given only to those who know the Kan- 
nada language.    Both demands are dan- 
gerously chauvinistic and parochial,    con- 
taining every  element  guaranteed  to un- 
dermine  Indian unity and    ,destroy    the 
common rights of Indian citizenship. Yet, 
the Janata Pany  Government in Karna- 
taka has accepted these recommendations 
in toto.    This is all the more    amazing 
since the Janata Party claims to be    an 
all-India  party  and  therefore   answerable 
to the people living in different States of 
the Indian Union. 

If all States were to follow this princi- 
ple, what  would happen?    The     Indian 
Union would cease to be one country, but 
get reduced to different countries.   Today, 
when the Farooq Abdullah Government is 
dismised in Jammu and Kashmir    under 
the provisions of the Constitution of that 
State, the Janata Party denounces this as 
a gross violation of democracy.    Yet, as 
my hon. senior Member, Mr. Gurupada- 
swamy himself,   admitted in Ms speech, 
when the same Janata    Party came    to 
power at the Centre in 1977, did it   lot 
dismiss  several non-Janata State  Govern- 
ments, making use of Article 356 of   the 
Constitution of india?    Arguments    may 
be advanced differentiating between    the 

merits___ (Interruption) Mr. Reddy, your 
party leader has already spoken. I said, 
arguments may ne advanced differentiat- 
ing between the merits of each case. But 
the plain unvarnished trut\ is this.   When 

it had the power to do so, the Janata 
Party did not hesitate to make use of that 
power to do exactly what it is protesting 
against so vehemently, today. 

Next, let us consider the Telugu Desam 
Party, which is most vociferous in de- 
nouncing this so-called murder of demo- 
cracy. On his return from the United 
Stales of America, the Telugu Desam 
Party leader and the Andhra Pradesh Chief 
Minister, Mr. N. T. Rama Rao has gone 
on record as saying that India has made 
no progress at all in the 37 years of In- 
dependence.    (Interruptions'). 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
He never said that. (Interruptions), 

MISS JAYALALITHA: It has appeared 
in all the national newspapers. Our Chief 
Minister was present when your leader 
said this in Madras. Our Chief Minister 
has contradicted it in a public meeting 
at      Madras. (Interruptions).      v7e 
have the tape of the speech.   Both   spoke 
on the same dais (Interruptions} 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
NTR only said that the country had not 
made progress to the extent it should 
have. This everybody says. (Interruptions) 
What is the relevance of all these things? 
(Interruptions) If a wrong statement has 
been made, it should be corrected. She 
is making reference to a person who is 
not here. What is the relevance of all 
this ? She is bringing in the Janata Party. 
She is bringing in the Telugu Desam 
Party. 

(Interruptions) 
SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : I would like 

to put the record straight. She is mislead- 
ing the House. (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA): Nothing will go 
on record. 

(Interruptions) 
SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 

Madam, I am on a point of order. 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN   (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA): I can allow a point 
of order only when there is order. 
(Interruptions) 
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Mr. Gopalsamy, let me make it very 
clear to you. xou were not in the House 
when she was speaking. You have come 
here with some hearsay information. You 
go through the record and if you have 
any objection to anything which has been 
said, you make a statement at a later stage 
with the permission of the Chairman. Do 
not interrupt the speaker. (Interruptions) 
I will not allow you. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM: It is 
not for them to say what is relevant and 
what is irrelevant. 

(Interruptions') 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA : 
Madam, I am on a point of order. The 
hon. lady Member is entitled to indulge 
herself in a delicate exercise of fence sitt- 
ing. We can understand her anxiety. But 
why should she say irrelevant things, mak- 
ing reference to a person who is not pre- 
sent here? (Interruptions). I have not 
finished, (Interruptions) 

SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM : Madam 
Vice-Chairman, let me submit one thing. 
What is relevant to one person is irrele- 
vant to others. What was relevant to Mr. 
Narasimha Rao was irrelevant to Shri 
Gurupadaswamy. What is relevant to Shri 
Upendra is irrelevant to tis. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
Let me finish. You give ruling afterwards. 
I was interrupted before I completed. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA): Please sit down. 
I would request the Members not to in- 
terrupt. Each one of you has spoken. 
When you spoke nobody interrupted you. 
You objected to the interruptions. Why 
don't you allow a person to finish the 
speech. Each party had a chance to say 
something. You can reply when your 
chance is there. This is not a debate. I 
cannot help it. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
She is throwing mud on everybody. (In- 
terruptions). 

SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM : When 
you were throwing mud nobody interrupt- 
ed you. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
Madam Vice-Chairman, he was a real 
difficulty. Since he has already spoken, 
he thinks that he has the right now to in- 
terrupt others. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
She is reducing the Home Minister's 
trouble. I can understand that, but why 
to bring in Shri N. T. Rama Rao? It is 
all irrelevant to this debate. (Interrup- 
tions) . 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA) ; I would request ihe 
hon. Members not to interrupt. (Inter- 
ruptions). It is difficult to deal with both 
the sides of the House. Let us finish the 
debate. 

SHRI   R.    MOHANARANGAM :   Let 
him not show animosity.... 
(Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATl 
MARGARET ALVA) : Your speaker is 
quite capable of looking after herself. Let 
her complete. 

MISS JAYALALITHA  Madam, I was 
saying that the Telugu Desam leader, 
Andhra Chief Minister N. T. Rama Rao 
has gone on record.... 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
Again she is repeating. (Interruptions). 

SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM : Allow 
her to speak. You don't know what she 
is going to say. Why do you oppose un- 
necessarily ? (Interruptions) . 

MISS JAYALALITHA : They are lot 
allowing me to complete the sentence. 
(Interruptions). 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA) : You have to sit 
down. Let her finish the speech. She has 
the floor. (Interruptions). You cannot stop 
a Member. They have freedom of speech. 
You can reply when you have a chance. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA : 
She may be having alergy to NTR but 
that does not mean... (Interruptions). 
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MISS JAYALALITHA: What I am 
referring to was published in all the major 
newspapers in India. If this news vas 
fal«e, why did the people connected with 
his party not refute it earlier? This has 
gone uncontradicted and it has appeared 
in every paper in the country. What I 
want to say is that the Andhra Pradesh 
Chief Minister has gone to the extent of 
saying that American roads are more 
beautiful than the bedrooms of Indian 
houses. Yet Mr. N. T. Rama Rao tries 
to project himself as a patriot and a 
national leader. One can say that one's 
state or one's community or the poor ind 
underprivileged sections -of the country 
have not progressed sufficiently, but ho'ff 
can one say... (Interruptions). 

TOE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA) : No, no. Don't 
record. 

HON. MEMBERS :   (Not recorded) 
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 

MARGARET ALVA) : Please sit down. 
Nothing is going on record. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY :   * 

SHRI R.  MOHANARANGAM :   * 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:* 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA) : Please sit down. 
I am on my legs. I want to make it very 
clear mat we have had in this House a 
convention that if you have to object to 
something, you take the permission of the 
Chair and reply. (Interruptions) You <jo 
through the records and if you have any 
objection to anything, you can reply with 
the permission of the Chair. You cannot 
stop a Member from speaking. (Interrup- 
tions) Please sit down. You cannot reply 
to every point. 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
What is this? You allow the House to 
enjoy the tamasha today and we- reply 
tomorrow! 

SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM : When 
Shri Gopalsamy was speaking here, some 
of the Youth Congress(I) Members tried 

*Not recorded. 

to disturb him. I said to them that this 
is a sensitive issue, so please don't inter- 
fere. Any Member can speak what he 
likes. But this Member now is unneces- 
sarily interrupting the lady Member and 
asking her not to speak. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; When she 
quotes the statement of NTR, I want to 
quote the statement of the Chief Minister 
of Tamil Nadu. 
SHRI R. MOHANARANGAM : I will 
quote the statements of  Mr. Karunanidhi. 
(Interruptions) 

MISS JAYALALITHA: When Mr. 
Gopalsamy had his say, none of our party 
Members interrupted him. When Mr. 
Upendra spoke, none of our party Mem- 
bers interrupted him.  (Interruptions) 

My question is how can a person pro- 
jecting himself as a patriot say that the 
country has not made any progress at al! 
since Independence? It should be borne 
in mind that in 1947 the population of 
India was 30 crores. Today in 1984, tlie 
population is 75 crores. In the 37 years 
since Independence India's population has 
more than doubled itself. 

'Despite the severe economic restraints, 
in spite of having to shoulder the massive 
burden of caring for, feeding and housing 
such a vast population—nearly one-sixth 
of the entire human race in the world 
today—India has emerged as a colossus 
among the developing nations. Today 
India is considered a major force to reckon 
with, respected even by the world's Super 
Powers. Madam, please give me just two 
minutes more. Today India is considered 
a major force to reckon with and respec- 
ted even by the world's Super Powers. 
India has taken gigantic strides forward 
in the fields of industry, energy, science 
and technology. 

Despite our enormous handicaps, India 
has still succeeded in establishing itself as 
one among the ten nuclear countries in 
the world. We have sent a scientific team 
to Antarctica. We have sent an Indian 
into space. India has several magnificent 
achievements to her credit. How can 
anybody say that India has made no pro- 
gress at all?   Unfortunately, the   Telugu 
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Desam Party leader, the Andhra Pradesh 
Chief Minister, does not seem to regard 
all this as progress.  ... (Interruptions) ... 

Madam, this is my question: Does the 
leader of the Telugu Desam Party, who 
so openly declares that he is ashamed of 
his own country, have any moral rm/n io 
speak about the murder of democracy in 
this country? Has he not murdered ihe 
image of India in tfie eyes ot tne wocUU 

Now Mr. N. T. Rama Rao has gone to 
the USA again, for heart surgery. We 
wish him a speedy and total recovery 
and we extend our best wishes to him foi 
a long life. Before his departure, while 
referring to the daily allowance in foreign 
exchange permitted to him by the Gov- 
ernment of India, Mr. Rama Rao angrily 
asked, "Am I a coolie to be given such a 
paltry amount as daily allowance?" ... 
{Interruptions)... 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA : 
You stop her.   ... {Interruptions) ... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA) :   Please conclude. 
. MISS JAYALALITHA : I am conclud- 
ing. 

SHRI P. BABUL REDDY (Andhra 
Pradesh) : Farooq Abdullah and N. 
T. Rama Rao are not responsible... (In- 
terruptions) ... 

MISS JAYALALITHA : I have men- 
tioned these issues only in order to make 
one point. Amongst the various political 
parties which are raising a hue and cry 
about the murder of democracy in Jammu 
and Kaihmir and claim to be interested in 
national unity and the welfare of India—I 
whether it be the DMK, the Janata or the 
Telugu Desam...   {Interruptions')... 
SHRI V. GOPALSAMY :    You oppose 
emergency, you oppose emergency... 
... {Interruptions) ... 

MISS JAYALALITHA: While con- 
odemniig the murder of democracy, these 
political parties should first do some soul- 
searching themselves—and others should 
also give deep thought to the same ques- 
tion—tas to whether these parties can truly 

claim to be national or democratic is 
character and outlook. I would like to- 
remind them that people who live in glass- 
houses should not throw stones. 
SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You are liv- 
ing in a glass-house... {Interruptions) 
You are on the silver screen. ..{Interrup- 
(DIS- 
MISS JAYALALITHA: He is mak- 
ing personal remarks...... 

SHRl R. MOHANARANGAM: J* ia 
quite a different thing. We can also 
say...   {Interruptions)... 

MISS JAYALALITHA: On the ques- 
tion of Jammu and Kashmir, it has been 
announced that a session of the State 
Legislative Assembly will be convened very 
shortly and an opportunity will be given 
to both groups of the National Conference 
to prove on the floor of the House which 
group has a real majority and is constitu- 
tionally entitled to form the Government. 
... {Interruptions) ... Don't interrupt 
now. ... (Interruptions)... Meanwhile ihe 
main issue has yet to be resolved—as to 
which is the real National Conference and 
whether the defectors have voting rights 
or not. Dr. Farooq Abdullah's Govern- 
ment has been far from ideal. I am not, 
holding any brief for Dr. Farooq Abdul- 
lah. However, I do strongly submit that 
instead of allowing a Government based 
on defections to administer the State jf 
Jammu and Kashmir, it would be better 
to place the State under Governor's rule 
until such time as the Centre decides fresh 
elections can be held. . .{Interruptions).,. 

I am winding up. I wish to point nit 
that so long as such a provision which 
deals with dissolution of a State Assemb- 
ly or dismissal of a State Government is 
retained, whether it be in the Constitution 
of India or it be in the Constitution of 
Jamu and Kashmir, it is bount to be used 
again and again by the Central Govern- 
ment, irrespective of which party is in 
power at the Centre. Given certain cir- 
cumstances, no Central Government can 
resist the temptation to make use of 'his 
provision in the Constitution to suit its 
own ends. The Congress I Party has 
made use of article 356 to dismiss non- 
Congress I state Governments. Tho 
Janata Party has also made use of the same 
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provision to dismiss non-Janata state gov- 
ernments. We ourselves, the AI-ADMK, 
have been victims of this provision in '•: 
Constitution. The dismissal of the Farooq 
Abdullah Government in Jammu and 
Kashmir under the provisions of the 
Jammu and Kashmir Constitution is no h- 
ing new. It is not the first, nor is it 
going to be the last such instance in 
Indian History after Independence. As 
long as such a constitutional provision is 
allowed to remain. Therefore, if we 
really want to prevent the recurrence of 
such undesirable events again, the one and 
only way is to abolish, to scrap and com- 
pletely do away with article 356 of the 
Constitution.   There is no other way. 

Now, finally, I wish to pose two ques- 
tions to the hon. Minister for Home 
Affairs. Will the Centre consider placing 
the State of Jammu and Kashmir under 
Governor's Rule? And why delay the in- 
tegration of Jammu and Kashmir into tlie 
Indian Union ? Why not bring it under 
the purview of the Constitution of India in 
conformity with all the other States of the 
Indian Union? 

SHRI GHULAM RASOOL MATTO: 
Nice script for P. V. N. Rao; directed by 
M.G.R. 

SHRI KRISHNA KUMAR BIRLA 
(Rajasthan): Madam Vice-Chairman, if 
I may digress, I would like to mention 
that I feel a little flattered as the Chair- 
man of the Hindustan Times by two refer- 
ences that have been made by the hon. 
members. One hon. friend referred a cer- 
tain editorial which had appeared in the 
Hindustan Times. I think probabaly it 
will gladden the heart of my friends here 
to see another editorial which has appear- 
ed today criticising the Congress (I) MPs 
for having withdrawn from the party to 
which they had been invited by Mr. 
Hegde. I would like to mention, Madam, 
that this is an independent paper since it 
wrote the article things have changed very 
much. Dr. Abdullah lost the majority. 
Probably, the hon. Members would have 
seen another editorial and an article by 
the editor in the same paper. 

Another hon. Member had mentioned 
regarding a news-item which had been 
published in the paper.   Madam, that was 

a news-item. That was not expression of 
one's view. And probably what appeared 
in our newspaper, might have appeared iu 
other papers also. 

Coming to the point, Madam, since Par- 
liament opened two or three days back, 
we have been hearing regarding Kashmir. 
On the opening day the House adjourned, 
then there was a walk-out, and the cry of 
murder of democracy. That is what we 
have been hearing. I would plead that 
let us consider the matter dispassionately, 
coolly and deeply ponder what exactly 
are issues involved. The hon. Home 
Minister is perfectly within his rights to 
say that he would not like to throw my 
light as far as the point regarding tlie 
Governor's action is concerned. I heard 
him yesterday. From the point of hearing 
his eloquence, probably I might have re- 
quested him to say a few words on this 
subject. But, as I mentioned, it is com 
pletely within his power to say what lie 
likes. 

Madam, what exactly happened on ihe 
2nd of July is that  12 Members of the 
ruling party got fed up with the leadership 
that was  being provided  to  them.    Pro- 
bably, it might have been owing to seces- 
sionist and  anti-national atmosphere  that 
was  prevailing there.    I would   like   to 
mention that in my opinion this was not 
a  case  of  defection.    Defection    occurs 
when Members leave one party and join 
another party.    Here these members did 
not join another party.   There was a split 
in the party, and what they did was that 
from the leadership of Dr. Farooq Abdul- 
lah they joined another leadership.   These 
members went to the Governor. They were 
joined by another independent person and 
26   Congress(I) MLAs   led   by   Moulvi 
Iftiqar Hussain    Ansari.    They    pledged 
their loyalty to Mr. Shah. In a House of 
78, where there is one vacancy,  leaving 
only 77, it was clear that with the support 
of 26 Congress(I)  Members, 12 National 
Conference Members  who   had   changed 
their leadership and one independent.    It 
was absolutely clear   that    Dr. Abdullah 
had lost trie majority.    Not    only   that, 
Madam,  what  is  very  important is  that 
whereas Dr. Abdullah lost the majority, 
it was not as if they were a few factions 
and      that      nobody    had    a    majority. 
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This is very important.   Dr. Abdullah lost 
majority, and Mr. Shah got majority as a 
result of the assurances which were made 
Io him. 

Now, as far as the Governor is concer- 
ned, he counted the number of people. He 
verified them. He also identified them to 
make sure that the people who had been 
paraded before him were the right people. 
Not only that, when Dr. Abdullah wen* 
there, he too satisfied himself that tho3C 
who had pledged their loyalty to Mr. Shah 
were really genuine people and that it wis 
not as if there was anything hanky-pankv 
as far as this was concerned. And v> 
cording to one paper, Dr. Abdullah tv.a 
shook hands with these people. 

SHRI        GULAM        MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: Absolutely wrong, (Interrup- 
tions) They were not shown the light of 
the day. That is wrong. "Hindustan 
Times." 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA) : Mr. Shawl, p>ease 
sit down. He does not interrupt anyone of 
you.    Please sit down. 

SHRI        GUL  MOHMJD-DIN 
SHAWL: How independent the paper is, 
we know.    It is called Congress bulletin. 

SHRI KRISHNA KUMAR BIRLA: 
My paper was quoted by another hon. 
Member. 

SHRI      GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SHAWL: I should say he was briefed by 
some persons wrongly. The MLAs were 
not shown the light of the day. They 
were somewhere else. (Interruptions) They 
were not shown anywhere. This is totally 
wrong. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
MARGARET ALVA): Vour party had 
a chance to speak. Please do not inter- 
rupt. It is very wrong to do so. He did 
not interrupt anybody.    Please sit down. 

SHRI GULAM MOHI-UD-DIN 
SEAWL: He says his paper is independ- 
ent. It is not. 

SHRI KRISHNA KUMAR BIRLA:    I 
would have given  compliments to      Dr. 
Abdullah had he shown      the spirit   of 
sportsmanship by  shaking hands.     What, 
is wrong in     that.    Nobody tested      at     ' 

that time questioned that Dr. Abdullah 
had lost the majority. As to trying the 
majority on the floor of the House my 
own suspicion is that probably had the 
majority been tested on the floor of the 
House many of the Members would have 
been terrorists and pressure tactics wo- 
uld have been used on them. Dr. Ab- 
dullah's advice was that either dissolve 
the house or test the majority on the floor 
of the House Madam, I would like to 
point out that Dr Abdullah was prepared 
for the Governor's rule. But he was not 
prepared to see his own brother-in-law 
installed in the 'gaddi'. It was a kind 
of family feud. 

Madam, may I mention my views re- 
garding dissolving the Assembly. On the 
1st luly Dr Abdullah when he had the 
majority, he would have been absolutely 
justified and within his rights to say that 
the Assembly should be dissolved and the 
Governor would have had no option but 
to accept his advice. But once he lost 
the majority this right was completely ta- 
ken away from him. Regarding the second 
point of testing the majority on the floor 
of the House once Dr. Abdullah losses 
his majority he had no right to advise the 
Governor on that and the Governor, 
therefore, had use to his discretion. Ma- 
dam, in my opinion, the Governor did 
the right thing in the dismissal of Dr. 
Farooq Abdullah's Ministry and asked 
Mr. G.. M. Shah to form the Ministry- 
He also stipulated that Mr. Shah was 
to prove his majority within one month. 
Now I would say that had here been any 
malafide on the part of the Governor 
he would have said to Mr. 
Shah that        prove      your majority 
when the House meets. That would have 
meant a delay of a few months. But the 
governor said to Mr. Shah: test your 
majority within a short and stipulated 
time. The Governor, in my opinion, 
therefore, fulfilled his constitutional du- 
ties. I would sav that the governor allo- 
wed Dr. Abdulah to continue as Chief 
Minister with a minority Government 
that would have been murdering of 
democracy. 

Madam,  late  Sheikh  Abdullah was    a 
personal friend of mine. There is no sec- 



 

ret about it But I find that son of my true 
friend is lacking administrative qualities. 
I really feel very sorry. But here I men- 
tion it is not a question of personal 
friendship but the question of the coun- 
try. Unfortunately the biggest weakness 
of Dr. Abdullah was that he was a poor 
administrator. One M.L.A., Malik 
Ghulamuddin said that probably in ihe 
last year, Dr. Abdullah was in the office 
for 13 days only and was out of station 
for the balance 352 days. He did not at- 
tend the office at all. 

He was being asked by the Centre ag- 
ainst     safeguarding     anti-social/national 
elements,   against  the   terrorists  and  ag- 
ainst the secessionists. We have     heard 
certain brief report about that from the 
Hon'ble Home Minister. There were     9 
Gurmat camps that were held,      where 
terrorists were trained. Dr. Abdullah said 
that they were religious camps, not Gur- 
mat camps-. I need not repeat what hap- 
pened in the India v. West Indies match. 
The surprising part is that at that time 
Dr. Abdullah was also present   and   be- 
fore his very eyes, all this happened.   He 
could  not  take any action;  he did  not 
want to take any action. At that time, 
Madam,   there   was  kite-flying  that  pro- 
badly Dr. Abdullah might be dismissed.  I 
would say that it was only restraint on the 
part of the Prime Minister     that     Dr. 
Abdullah was not dismissed at that time. 
After that when the Army took action in 
Amritsar, there was a lot of disturbance 
at a number of places, Srinagar, Jammu 
and Poonch, and no action was taken by 
the Government of J & K till the Gov- 
ernor gave a warning that  unless     the 
State Government took action, he would 
be compelled to call the Army in order 
to see that law and order was maintained. 
Madam, it appears from the     statement 
made  by  the hon.  Home Minister that 
almost a year back the State      Govem- 
ment was warned about the dangers the 
State was facing (Time bell rings)    Ano- 
ther three minutes. And in   period of 12 
months, nine warnings were sent to them. 
That means that almost every five weeks 
there was one warning sent.  Unfortuna- 
tely Dr.  Abdullah  was hobnobbine with 
lamat-e-Islam and its student unit Jamat-e- 

Tulba. Madam, if further evidence is 
ncw^tJ, we do not have to go very far. 
We know what happened as far as the 
Indian plane is concerned which was 
hijacked to Lahore. (Interruptions) I con- 
cede it was three days after Dr. Abdul- 
lah left. I immediately concede tliat point. 
But a miracle could not happen in three 
days. It was a legacy of the old misad- 
ministration which was still continuing. 
This shows, Madam, that as far as the 
administration is concerned, there was 
infiltration by extremists, secessionists and 
terrorists. In my opinion, it was a misfor- 
tune for the State of Jammu and Kashmir 
that Dr. Abdullah decided earlier to join 
hands with Mirwaiz Maulvi Farooq, 
who was the head of the Awami Action 
Committee and was -known to be a pro- 
Pakistani and anti-Indian politician. 

Madam, when my friends talk about 
murders of democracy, I really feel am- 
used and I would only plead with then* 
that they cannot have two standards, In 
1977 a lot of pressure was put on all 
businessmen, that we were after all bus- 
iness men and we must go with the 
Government of the day: what preven- 
ted us from joining hands with the Jan- 
ata Government: Madam, those days the 
Janata Government consisted of the Lok 
Dal, the Janata itself, the BJP and the 
Congress-S, all these parties together, 
which formed Janata Government put 
pressure on businessmen and some of the 
businessmen succumbed to it ............. 

SHRI S. W. DHABE (Maharashtra) : 
The Congress-S was not there. 

 
SHRI KRISHNA KUMAR BIRLA: 

Okay, I stand corrected. As far as those 
businessmen who did not fall in line with 
the dictates of the Janata Government 
were concerned, their income-tax cases 
were reopened. I was one of the victims. 
And warrants were issued against us. I 
was one of the sufferers. (Interruption)— 
yes. Warrants of arrests were issued ag- 
ainst them. And not only that, Madam, 
a sugestion was made that the Govern- 
ments run by the Indian Congress Party 
in nine States should  themselves  resign. 
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And when the Congress Party heard ab- 
out it, there was violent reactions. In     a 
resolution passed in the Working Commit- 
tee on April 19,  1977, they said      that 
the move to dissolve the nine State Ass- 
emblies  was politically  motivated.   Cong- 
ress   asked  the  partymen  unitedly      to 
meet this challenge not only in the in- 
terests of the party but in the broad na- 
tional interests. Not having been satisfied 
with that, ultimately, on the 30th April 
1977  the   Acting   President,  Shri  B.   D. 
ferti on the advice of the Central Gov- 
ernment,  signed  the  proclamation  under 
Article 356 of the Constitution dissolving 
Assemblies of the 9     Congress-r-run 
States   and   bringing   the   States      under 
President's   rule.   Now,   as   far   as   these 
Governments were concerned, they were 
in majority: they had majority before the 
Governor:   they  had  majority  on      the 
floor of the House: they had majority at 
both the places.    In spite of that, these 
Governments  were  dismissed   and   fresh 
elections were ordered.  So, I would  ad- 
vise   my  friends,   examine  every   matter 
in a dispassionate manner; don't be carried 
away by emotion. In this context ,let me 
pose three questions'. Is it or is not    a 
fact  that  anti-nationalism, terrorism  and 
secessionism  were  thriving  in  the   State 
of Jammu and Kashmir? Is it not a fact 
that  in  spite of  repeated  warnings  Dr. 
Abdullah could not control the situation 
Is it not a fact that the plane was hijac- 
ked in spite of the caution which    was 
sent to all airports as far as India      was 
concerned. Does it not show laxity in the 
Government? 
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SHRI GULAM MOHIUDDIN 
SHAWL:  It should be recorded. It is a 
personal attack. 

(Interruptions) 
SHRI GULAM MOHIUDDIN 

SHAWL: If he has stopped so low, I 
hope the hon. Minister will reply to it. 
(Interruptions) 
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SHRI SHARIEF-UL-DIN SHARIQ : I
am a patriot. I am as good a Patriot as
any other Indian. I am a proud Indian
Secularist. 
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SHRI GHULAM MOHI-UD-DIN- 
SHAWL: If he has stooped so low, I 
hope the hon. Minister will reply to it. 
(Interruptions.) 
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SHRI SHAROEF, UDDIN SHARIQ; 
I am a patriot. I am as good a patriot 
as any other Indian.   I am a proud Indian 
seculariost. 
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SHRI MADAN BHATIA : Mr. Vice- 
Chairman, Sir, I had already expressed 
my views that so far as the question of 
the Constitutional propriety of the action 
of the Governor is concerned, that falls 
outside the purview of the discussion of 
this hon. House. But since the hon. Mem- 
bers on this side have raised this ques- 
tion, I, therefore, seek your permission to 
deal with it. 

The role and conduct of Mr. Farooq 
Abdullah as Chief Minister is not rela- 
ted to his dismissal as the Chief Minis- 
ter.  These  two  questions  are      separate 



 

questions. Hon. Members, Mr. Advani trjea 
to club them together by — I respectfully 
submit - misreading the statement of 
the hon. Home Minister. My respectful 
submission, Sir, is that so far as the 
dismissal of the Chief Minister is con- 
cerned, the question is that he was dismi- 
ssed as Chief Minister because he refu- 
sed to resign. He refused to resign be- 
cause he did not accept the advice of the 
Governor to resign. Therefore, the Cons- 
titutional question is, whether he was 
competent to give any advice to the Gov- 
ernor and secondly, what advice he gave 
to the Governor. I want to put the re- 
cord straight before this hon. House. 
Neither in his personal meeting with the 
Governor nor in the letter which he 
wrote to the Governor, did he deny that a 
split had taken place in his party and a 
chunk of his party had broken away from 
him and he had lost the majority. This 
is the basic Constitutional fact which 
should be borne in mind before deciding 
the question as to whether there was any 
Constitutional impropriety on the part of 
the Governor or not. Having accepted 
this particular fact, that he had lost the 
majority, I respectfully submit, Sir, that 
it was Dr. Farooq Abdullah who was 
guiity of gross Constitutional improp- 
riety in seeking to give any advice to 
the Governor. Firstly, he started giving 
contradictory pieces of advice to the 
Governor. In his personal meeting, he 
»ays. you suspend the Assembly and in-    
Governor's rule.  In his letter,  he 
suggests two pieces of advice. Firstly, he not 
deny that he had lost the maj- 
ority. But he insists that still the Assembly 
be  called.    And  alternatively,   he 
says  , fe tha Assembly.  It is be-, pieces of 
advice were not ac- 
cepted by the Governor that he had to be 
dismissed because he refused to resign. 
Therefore... 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He is    mis- 
leading. 

SHRl MADAN BHATIA: The hon. 
Member can say so. But I have got the 
letter. Everything is with me. I respect- 
fully submit, Sir, what is the Constitu- 
tional position. If the Chief Minister 
loses majority, whether he is competent 
to give any advice to the Governor that 
the Assembly should be dissolved or 
that  the  Assembly  should  be  suspended. 

The Supreme Court has held, has cle- 
arly held that the position of the Gov- 
ernor is identical with the position of 
the British Crown because, the entire 
Constitutional system is based on the 
Parliamentary system of Government pre- 
vailing in Britain. There is no specific 
provision in the Constitution of Jammu 
and Kashmir from which it can be de- 
cided as to what should be the Consti- 
tutional convention in this regard. But 
if one were to go by the letter of the 
relevant provision of the Constitution, 
then, the letter of the law is, there is ab- 
solute discretion on the part of the Gov- 
ernor to dismiss any Council of Ministers. 
There is absolute discretion on the part 
of the Governor of Jammu and Kashmir 
whether to accept any particular advice 
of the Council of Ministers or not to 
accept the advice. But I do not go to 
that extent. Because the Supreme Court 
has held the position as exactly identi- 
cal as that of the British Crown in 
England. I respectfully submit, Sir, that 
an identical situation arose in England 
in 1969, when Harold Wilson became 
the Prime Minister. Harold Wilson faced 
a split in his party. He was threatened 
with a breakaway by a large number of 
his Members in Parliament, which would 
have reduced him to a minority. A debate 
was on in England because he started 
toying with the idea of advising the 
Queen to dissolve the Parliament. What 
did the Constitutional experts say at 
that juncture when Harold Wilson, in 
order to get out of his own party difficul- 
ties, had the idea of advising the Queen 
to dissolve the Parliament? I respectfully 
submit, Sir, that in this regard there was 
a   famous  jurist      whose      name     was 
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anthony King who wrote in   May   1969, 
and I quote: 

"Prime Minister ought not to req- 
uest a dissolution (and presumably the 
Queen ought to refuse such a request 
if made) when his motive is to seek 
a way out of internal party diffculties." 

Then I quote Jennings, the famous 
constitutional expert. He has written, 1 
quote: 

"If the major parties break up, the 
whole balance of the Constitution al- 
ters; and then possibly the King's pre- 
rogative becomes important." 

And then I quote Mr. Asquith, the 
famous British Prime Minister, who wrote 
in 1923, he said: 

"The notion that a ministry which 
cannot command majority in the House 
of Commons is invested with the right 
to demand a dissolution is as subver- 
sive of constitutional usage as it would, 
in my opinion, be pernicious to the 
general and permanent interest of the 
nation at large." 

This is ihe constitutional provision, 
this is the constitutional norm. That is 
what the hon. Members have been har- 
ping upon the constitutional norms, and 
this was the constitutional norm which 
was totally thrown to the winds by Mr. 
Farooq Abdullah. What should be the 
role of the Governor in such a situation, 
when such a Chief Minister refuses to 
resign and advises the Governor to dis- 
solve or suspend the Assembly? The ans- 
wer again has been given by the constit- 
utional experts in England and I shall 
quote just two constitutional experts. 
One was Sir Allan Lasalles who wrote 
in 1950, and I quote: 

"It can be property assumed that a 
wise sovereign—that is one who has at 
heart the interest of the country, the 
Constitution and the monarchy—would 
deny a dissolution unless he was satis- 
fied that (i) the existing Parliament was 
still vital, viable and capable of doing 

a job; (iij a general election would be 
detrimental to national economy; (hi) 
he could rely on finding another 
Prime Minister who could carry on the 
Government for a reasonable period 
with a working majority." 

Then the other constitutional expert u 
Markesins who has written in his famous 
book 'The Theory and Practice of Dissolu- 
tion of Parliament' and in that book he 
concludes, I quote: 

"Most constitutional lawyers seem to 
support the idea that in a divided House 
and particularly with a multiple party 
system, a minority government—whether 
defeated or undefeated—is not entitled 
to a dissolution if an alternative gov- 
ernment is possible and furthermore is 
capable of carrying on with the existing 
House." 

(Time bell rings). I just want to have 
two minutes more. I submit, Sir, that in 
such a situation if the Governor is satis- 
fied with the three conditions which have 
been mentioned by the jurists, he ought 
not to have dissolved the Assembly, and 
in this particular situation prevailing ia 
Jammu and Kashmir these were not only 
the three conditions which were in exis- 
tence but there was a fourth vital condi- 
tion and that was 'national security*. The 
circumstances prevailing in the country 
are such, the security environment sur- 
rounding the whole country, particularly 
Jammu and Kashmir and the border State 
of Punjab, is such that at such a stage the 
dissolution of the Assembly would have 
been disastrous so far as the national 
security is concerned. 

(Mr. Deputy Chairman (in the Chair.) 

I submit, Sir, that the hon. Members 
have talked about the constitutional norms. 
I would like to say only one thing. If 
there is one Chief Minister who comp- 
letely llouted ths entire constitutional 
norms of the Constitution of India, it was 
Mr. Farooq Abdullah. The whole federal 
system is based upon this concept that the 
elected Chief Minister shall cooperate with 
the elected Prime Minister of the country. 
And here is this particular Chief Minister 
who goes from place to place, holds con- 
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claves, joins hands with the Opposition 
and gives a call for the removal of the 
elected Prime Minister of the countrj' 
who was supported by two-thirds majority 
in Parliament. Was this a constitutional 
norm? This was a blow straight into the 
teeth of the federal system of government 
by which he had laken the oath to pre- 
serve. 

Hon. Members talk about the constitu- 
tional norms.   I would just like to remind 
them very shortly about their performance 
with regard to the    constitutional   norms. 
There is hardly any vestige of parliamen- 
tary democracy which they did not seek to 
destroy  when  they  were  in power from 
1977 to  1980.    Mrs. Gandhi was elected 
by    an    overwhelming    majority.    They 
trumped up charges against her in order to 
expel her from Parliament.    Was it par- 
liamentary democracy?    They denied her 
the personal  liberty which is enshrined in 
the Constitution of going abroad by deny- 
ing her the passport.    I had to move the 
court in order to get a direction to their 
Government to get a    passport    for   her 
to go to London.   And their pettiness went 
io  this  extent  that   they had  restrictions 
imposed  upon her that  when she travels 
from Delhi to London, wherever the plane 
stops, she will not be permitted to leave the 
airport.   That was the extent to which they 
went.   They cajoled, they threatened, they 
encouraged her erstwhile colleagues to des- 
tory thj whole Cabinet system of Govern- 
ment which is based upon collective    res- 
ponsibility, by instigating them to give evi- 
dence before the    Shah    Commission    in 
order to implicate her and thrust the sole 
responsibility upon her shoulders for which 
they were collectively    responsible.    Now 
they  have  the  cheeks  to  talk  about  the 
constitutional norms!    I respectfully  sub- 
mit that the manner.... (Interruption)    I 
understand the trepidation why they are so 
much agitated over the dismissal of Mr. 
Farooq Abdullah.    They had been using, 
instigating    and    encouraging Mr. Farooq 
Abdullah   in  the  same  manner in  which 
they had been using, encouraging and in- 
stigating the Akali agitation in Punjab. 

Thank you, Sir. 
715 RS—11. 
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SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO:    Mr. 
Deputy Chairman, Sir, fourteen hon. Mem- 
bers have participated in this, und I do not 
know whether it is called a debate. It is 
just a calling attention. But it has become 
a debate. 

SHRl J. K. JAIN (Madhya Pradesh): It 
is calling attention-cum-debate. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA    RAO :    It 
generally gets itself converted into a 
debate. 

I am grateful to all of them for having 
brought out one thing, each in his own 
way or in her own way, that everyone in 
this House stands for the unity, integrity 
and security of the nation. There may 
have been altercations, there may have 
been arguments, against each other, but 
;riately what has come out, loud and 
ar, is this. Whether Members are from 
Kashmir or from the down south, they are 
all for this pre-eminent ideal of unity, in- 
tegrity and security. 

Sir, nothing new has happened in 
Kashmir which did not happen in almost 
every State in India in the past. And 
it is likely to happen again in the future. 
As someone said, this is neither the first 
nor the last. In fact, I was rather sur- 
prised that Members who were speaking 
against one destabilisation, were asking 
for another immediately, that the present 
Governmeat also should be dismissed. So, 
this is nothing new. 

When one Chief Minister loses his majo- 
rity in his State, we do not have to lose 
our tempers here. We can go into those 
details dispassionately. A lot of material 
has come before the House. I started by 
going out of the way and telling Members 
that this action was taken under the pro- 
visions of another Constitution. So, there 
is an inbuilt limitation on how far we 
could go to unravel the whole thing and 
start making that point of discussion. I 
did it advisedly because Kashmir has a 
status. It is clearly defined in Article 370 
of the Constitution and to that extent we 
have to admit. We have to recognise tliat 
status and that position. Now if it had 
been on any other matter, naturally even 
Members from Kashmir would have had 
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full justification in opposing any discussion 
of that kind coming here.    I am   a  little 
surprised that because    this    concerns    a 
party matter, the Members from Kashmir, 
the National Conference seem to have fal- 
len on the wrong side.   It is for the Mem- 
bers of Kashmir as much as to all of us 
so  long  as  Article  370  continues   to  be     
a part of the statute, to be a part of the     
Constitution we have to respect it and it     
is only in this spirit that I    had    raised 
that point, not stopping the Members from 
saying what they wanted to say.   But afer 
making my own    position    clear    gently, 
gently suggesting to them that in this par- 
ticular matter there  is a  Laxmana rekha. 
We should not transgress it, if it is possi- 
ble for us, but that has not been found 
possible and I am not surprised.    Sir,     
really wanted Advaniji to be here because 
he started with a new  angle.    We kno" 
that in the cut and thrust of the deba^f 
certain basic needs  are forgotten or  by- 
passed.    He said on four paras we   are 
with the Government.    On the last para 
we' are with the Government.    On the 5th 
para..................  

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI:    I    did not 
say that we are with the Government on 
the first four paras, but the last para. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: On 
the last para O.K. So he did not see the 
last para emerging out of the other paras. 
He thought that the last para was some- 
thing brought from outside extraneously 
and planted ihere. Now, I would like to 
remind him of a few instances. I am not 
going into the whole story. In fact, at 
this point of time the story has not really 
gone very far and that is why may be 
taking a lesson from Punjab. Everyone 
of us should ask ourselves whether this is 
not the right time to wake up. That is 
why just a few instances, Sir, 7 vehicles 
belonging to the Army, two to Air Force 
and two to BSF were attacked and five 
Army personnel injured on May 29, 1984. 
Notwithstanding the alert sikh extremists 
about 300 held meetings in which highly 
provocative speeches were made. One 
Mr Samarjit Singh, not quite clear about 
his name, he and his associates moved 
freely in a motorcycle in Jammu and set 
fire or attempted to set fire, of course, they 

set fire to some, in some cases they only 
made the attempt but did not succeed, 
two post offices of Triptinagar, Satwari, 
Bad Brahhana, Guru Nanakpur, Tallab 
Tillu and Batilmore, Ketwa and also two 
Telephone Exchanges in Bari Brahmana, 
State Bank of India, Nanakpur. You may 
see they have IOO post offices and thou- 
sands of Telephone Exchanges. So they 
do you bother? It is only one or two oc 
three. My answer is, it is symptomatic— 
army personnel there, post offices here. 

Jammu June 6, 1984: Sikh Youth Or- 
ganisation organised a procession of about 
200 Sikhs in defiance of the prohibitory 
orders and before the crowd was disper- 
sed, a police vehicle was hijacked from 
there and driven violently, crushing one 
constable to death and injuring others. 

June 6, Srinagar : Charanjit Singh 
Khalsa of the banned AISSF organised a 
procession to the UN office in the city, 
which was joined by pro-Pak Muslim 
youths. They polted stones and snatched 
a rifle from an army havildar travelling 
in a truck. 

Again, post offices, telephone exchange* 
I will not go into that. I am only giving 
samples. 

Srinagar: On the 7th June, the crowd 
went on a rampage and set fire to houses 
and institutions including Arya Samaj 
School, Nirankari Bhavan; raided the 
Hanuman temple and threw the idol into 
Jhelum and stoned shops in Lal Chowk, 
Bodshah Chowk, Pratap Park, Hari Singh 
High Street and Maharaja Park, The 
Poojary of the temple was mercilessly 
beaten.    This is another sample. 

Then, Sir, on June 7, in Jammu, armed 
Sikhs blockaded almost all the roads from 
Jammu and Miran Saheb and Kalu Chowk, 
thereby severely hampering army move- 
ments on these' roads for apprehending 
some deserters. Roads were also blocked 
at Bhor Camp, Digana, Simbal, Chath-a, 
Gadigarh. At Gol Gujral, 500 Sikhs set 
a city bus on fire. Separately an attempt 
was mr.de to blow up a bridge at Dam- 
bhal Road. A jeep was also burnt, etc., 
etc. I do not want to take any more time 
of the House   by  giving a whole list of 



 

what happened.    But even so, the whole     
list of what happened is only a beginning. 
And that is why I say that this is the time 
when we have  io    ponder.    Those    who 
were responsible for all these    acts    were 
only a few.  The vast majority of the peo- 
ple of Jammu and Kashmir are nationalist- 
minded.    They  want to preserve, protect 
the  uniiy of  India,  the security of India, 
the integrity of India.    I have absolutely 
to doubt about it.    This, therefore, is the 
time when we have to sit up and think 
as to what should be done. 

Sir, there    was a    Government    there. 
Never  mind   what  the  Congress(I)   says. 
Never mind  what any other party says. 
1 am not really going into the   party   as- 
pect at all.    There are other forums.    I 
never bring any party matter here.    Yes, 
every party has its own forum and there 
you have full opportunity to express your- 
self positively, negatively,    against    other 
parlies, criticising them.    Yes, all this is in 
the game, but not here.    Here we are dis- 
cussing something which is very very dif- 
ferent  from  parties.    I hope  Mr.  Advani 
knows what ihe Election Commission said 
about elections in Jammu and Kashmir.   I 
hope all the Members know about it.   If 
someone says there was rigging, I do not 
expect  Mr.  Advani  to say,  "If there was 
rigging,     why    don't    you    dissolve    the 
House?"    Is it that easy    to    dissolve    a 
House, even if you know that there has 
been  rigging?    He   is   a  lawyer,  he  is  a 
constitutional expert ..................  

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: The Chief 
Minister advised it. Therefore; I said 
it. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: It is 
not possible to dissolve a House  merely 

because you know that there is rig- 
7 r.M. ging. There has been rigging.   This 

is known.  But the  point is  this.. 
SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: The basis 

was that the Chief Minister advised... 
SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: Now, 

that is very good. Now he has agreed 
that there is rigging... 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
He said now, not earlier.    He did not say 
at that time. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: I said the 
Chief Minister himself advised the Gover- 
nor. So, if there was rigging, that was 
the opportunity to accept it. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO : That 
is a different matter. What you said was 
if there was rigging, why you did not 
dissolve Ihe House... 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
No, no, he did nol say that. 

SHRI  P.  V.  NARASIMHA RAO:    If 
you have not said, I am very happy, be- 
cause I do not expect you to say that at 
all.    May be, I have heared you wrongly. 

Then he went on to say something verv 
interesting. We have had defection law 
here in the regime of both parties, theirs, 
ours and his.... 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: A Bill. 

SHRI  P.  V.   NARASIMHA  RAO:     A 
Bill.    But it could not be passed.    And 
there is a defection law there.   What does 
the defection law say?    Who is a defec- 
tor and when does he become a defector? 
When does the law start operating on him 
and he loses his    membership?    On    the 
day on which these    twelve    or    thirteen 
MLAs  presented  themselves    before    the 
Governor,    they      were    not    defectors. 
They  were  MLAs.    Even now  they are 
not  defeciors  in law.    Even now.    Sup- 
pose   the  Governor  had  treated  them as 
defectors,   would   the   High      Court   not 
have come heavily on him and say, how 
can   you   treat   these   thirteen   MLAs   as 
defectors?     It  is  for   the   High  Court  to 
decide  whelher  they  have  been disquali- 
fied  or not.    They have  to incur a dis- 
1    qualification    under    Section    70.    
They 
have   given   the   definition  of    defection. 
Okay.    We may or may not    have    a 
difference on that.     But    on    the     next 
thing:    Section 69 of the J&K Constitu- 
tion  prescribed disqualifications for  mem- 
bership of the  State  Legislative Assembly 
or the State    Legislative    Council.    And 
then Section 70 of the State Constitution 
lays down the procedure for decision on 
the  question  of  disqualification  of  Mem- 
ers. So, the High Court has to say. If 
is is represented to the Speaker or tbe 
Chairman that a Member of the Legisla- 
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tive Assembly or, as the case may be, 
of the Legislative Council, is disqualified 
for being such a Member under the pro- 
visions of Section 69 or was so disquali- 
fied at any time since' being chosen as a 
Member and ihe Member does not admit 
that he is or was so disqualified, ihe 
question shail be referred to the High 
Court for decision and its decision will 
be final. So, how can you criticise the 
Governor for not having taken them as 
defectors per se according to this law; 
and say, no, no, I am not going to count 
your votes as votes? This is really as- 
tounding. Therefore, I said I am not 
really going to discuss these things, but, 
you know, I. have been cornered because 
something which is a half-truth has come 
out  about this defection  law. 

SHRI CHATURANAN MISHRA 
(Bihar): When the High Court is yet 
to decide, the best thing would have been 
to wait for its decision.. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: 
That is all right. Until it decides, they 
are M.L.As. That is what I am coming 
to. Mr. Madan Bhatia has given a large 
number of examples of constitutional pro- 
priety, norms etc. Now I need not go 
into all that. As I started, I would only 
say that even in a normal situation like 
in any other State, I would not go be- 
hind the decision of the Governor in 
replacing one Ministry with another. I 
come into the picture only when he says. 
please (ake this under 356. We get re- 
ports. That is a different story. But I 
am telling you what the position of pro- 
priety is. We did not go into why the 
Governor of Sikkim dismissed the Con- 
gress-I Chief Minister of Sikkim. We 
did nol; and you did not because one 
Congress (I) Chief Minister less is very 
good for you. I was expecting some fire 
works from the Constitutional pundits 
here. I thought that they would first 
assail me on Sikkim, and I was bracing 
myself up for that. But nothing happen- 
ed. When we came to Kashmir all this 
comes up. I am only placing facts be- 
fore you. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You will not 
be spared when Sikkim budget wiH be 
placed  before us. 

SHRl P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: I 
am not asking io be spared. I only 
pointed out this difference. 

That is  why I  cannot find  fault   with 
this   decision.     Even  in   normal      condi- 
tions   I   cannot  go   behind   this   decision. 
In these    particular   circumstances    when 
action has   been taken under a Constitu- 
tion and when relevant provisions of the 
Indian Constitution do  not apply  to  the 
State  of   Kashmir—it  has     been  clearly 
pointed out  by Mr. Bhatia—I would say 
that prudence requires that I should give 
a little  more  discretion to the Governor 
rather  than   saying      that   he   has   done 
something right or wrong.   You have that 
privilege,   of  course.    You     can  always 
say that what he did was right or wrong. 
So far as  the  Government  is concerned, 
1  am quite sure that you will agree with 
me, if I decide as a matter of abundant 
caution  to  give him  a   little     more dis- 
cretion,  particularly     when  there  are so 
many  grey  areas,  it  will   be    in    order. 
They cannot be considered defectors and 
we  have     precedents.    The     Karnataka 
precedent    has    been  cited.    Mr.  Guru- 
padaswamy said he  is     against it.    For 
the first time I discovered a brave mem- 
ber  of   the   Janata   Party  saying   that   he 
opposed  it and opposes it.    What is tha 
use  of one  person opposing it?    It was 
done.    It was done in 1979 at the Centre. 
It  is  not  necessary     that  in  every  case 
majority  should   be,   shall   be  decided  on 
the floor of the  House.    In cases where 
there is doubt,  yes,  ihe  Governor would 
certainly   get  it  tested.     But  when  there 
is no doubt—not for you, not for me— 
in the    minds    of    the    Governors     or 
Rashtrapati,   as   the   case   may   be,   is   it 
necessary?    They took certain     decision. 
They  also  took  certain decision.    There 
is  a recommendation of    the     Speakers' 
conference  that  it should  be  done.    But 
that is not binding.    Neither this is bind- 
ing.    Every     case     depends on its own 
merits.    This is the position.    If you go 
through the Constituent Assembly debates, 
there  was   a     proposal  to  give   what is 
called   an   instrument   of   instructions   to 
the Governors on what to do or what not 
to do.    Under    these    circumstances     it 
was  rejected and rightly rejected because 
you can never imaging all  the  combina- 
tion of  circumstances  that  may  arise  in 
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A given case. That is why Governors 
were given certain discretion. Here I do 
not want to say—it is not true also— 
that Governor is something like a khu- 
dmukthar. He is very much an ap- 
pointee of the Centre or Rashtrapati, 
while he is acting. So is the Chief Jus- \ 
tice, if it comes to that, and so also 
every Judge of the High Court or Sup- 
reme Court. So, it is not a question of 
appointment. It is a question of how 
you look at the functions of the 
Governor. 

Therefore, I would respectfully submit 
that there is no Constitutional impro- 
priety as far as I can see. In any case 
I am well within my discretion and pro- 
priety not to interfere and say that he 
has done something wrong. After all 
what did the Governor do? He took a 
democratic course. You may not like 
G. M. Shah. Suppose the Governor had 
gone in straight for his own rule. In ' 
the case of Kashmir, it is the Governor's 
Rule. Would not the honourable Mem- 
bers have said that the Governor was in 
an indecent haste to put his own rule 
there, that he did not exhaust the other 
democratic possibilities and that he did 
not explore any possibility whether an 
alternative Government could be formed 
or could not be formed? I main this is 
generally done. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Why did 
he give one month's time to Mr. Shah to 
prove his majority? 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: The 
same was given at the Centre also in 
1979. That is a question of judgment: 
How much has to be given? Now, was 
the Governor going to ask me or Mr. 
Gopalsamy as to how much time he 
has to give? That is not correct. 
(Interruptions). When I say that I give 
discretion to him in the main decision, I 
have to give likewise discretion to him 
in the time factor also. Now, after all, 
this is happening and this is going to be 
tested finally and there is no question ef 
going back. Mr. Advani says that the 
Governor's Rule or the President's Rule 
would have been better. Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah is a good friend of ours and 
he  was here in the  Lok Sabha.    When 
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he went there, he seems to have become 
a different person. But that is a different 
matter. When the Governor confronts 
him with this situation saying that he 
has lost his majority, he says, "Come on. 
Have Governor's Rule.". What does that 
mean? If the Chief Minister asks 'he 
Governor to have the Governor's Rule 
there, does it not in so many words mean 
that he has lost his majority? 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He asked him 
to summon the Assembly. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
do not interrupt him. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: No. 
The first request was, "Mr. Governor, 
have your own rule, but not that man's.". 
That is the crux of the whole thing. He 
says, "Have your rule.". 

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 
The first request was for summoning the 
Assembly. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO:    Mr. 
Upendra,  you have not grasped   the   se- 
quence     of events.    When he met him, 
whether it was in his bedroom or drawing 
room, wherever he was called and wher- 
ever he went—Members may have objec- 
tion; but he did not have any objection, 
and    he    went    to    his    bedroom,    and 
that is a dig that has no meaning—he said, 
"Dr, you have lost your majority.    I am   - 
convinced on that.  Please resign.". But he 
says, "Have your rule." He never said, "I 
did not lose my majority."    Now, this is 
something like a final decree and there is 
no appeal against it.   What else does the    
Governor do?   He would be doing some- 
thing ridiculous if he had said, "Yes. You 
have agreed that you have lost your ma- 
jority.    Still you show me that you have 
lost your majority on the  floor of    the 
House.".    What   more  convincing  proof 
did he have or did he have to have? That 
is why there is no impropriety.    But the 
point is that we have  to look    to    the 
future.    So far as that is concerned,    I 
am glad that a consensus, not only a con- 
sensus,  but  also unanimity,  has emerged 
1   in this House, and we will  certainly see 
   that whatever steps are to be taken   to 
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tighten up these things anywhere, all over 
the State—now it is not just a question cf 
X  being installed  in  the place of  Y—I 
would like to assure the House that    the 
new  Government  would  be  requested to 
take those steps and it would be requested 
to do what all we had requested Dr. Farooq 
Abdullah to  do  and  more,  if  necessary. 
Therefore, we are not going to judge    the 
two  Governments  with   different     yard- 
sticks.    This I can assure the House    be- 
cause what is most important is not either 
this Chief Minister or that Chief' Minister, 
but the security of the country in    that 
very very sensitive border State of India. 
(Interruptions).   On that, Sir,  I have no 
doubt in my mind that this will be    the 
approach of the Government.   Sir, I would 
like to thank the    Members for having 
participated  in  this  discussion.   (Interrup- 
tions) . 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, particu- 
larly in view of the incident that he has 
mentioned, would he consider my sugges- 
tion that there should be While Paper on 
Kashmir also? 

SHRI J. K. JAIN: What for? Over 
the anti-national activities of Dr. Abdullah? 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: This 
is precisely what I wanted to say. He has 
reminded me. Very well. I thank him 
for this. Sir, the question is that matters 
have not come to the White Paper stage. 
(Interruptions) That is why we do not 
want to let them come to the White Paper 
stage. 

SHRI J. K. JAIN: Very good. 

SHRI P. V, NARASIMHA RAO: This 
is again something which needs to be 
appreciated on all accounts . That stage 
has not come.    (Interruptions) 

Allotment of    time for    disposal of 
Government and other business 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:  I   have 
to inform Members that the Business Ad- 
visory Committee at its meeting held to-     1 
day,  the  26th  July,   1984,  allotted  time 

 


